TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant |1

DECEMBER, 2019
BOD
4.3 mg/L (30 Max.)

16.2 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

10.1 mg/L (25 Max.)

9.5 mg/L (25 Max.)

LIS
2.9 mg/L (30 Max.)

13.6 mg/L (30 Max.)

LIS
13.1 mg/L (90 Max.)

15.5 mg/L (90 max.)



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report

C rews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD

MANHOLE:

Disconnects

Taps

Repairs

# of MH's Grouted

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

#ofFt Cleaned | 1133 [ 3510 | 0 | 599 | 1402 | 0 | 1% | 0 ] o0 ] 0 [ 0 [ 0 | 6780 |

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 318

Troue. |

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 0 0 0 0 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 2 9 10 6 89

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 14 36 15 28 346

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 7 2 3 2 56

Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 43 49 64 35 710

Total Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 66 96 92 71 1,198

VACCON #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #2:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #3:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned [ /3493 | 956 | 0 | 0 | 1220 | 8108 | 6486 | 2173 | 8211 | 5877 | 0 | 4503 | 41027 ]

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned

TV #l
#of Ft 19,499 | 12261 [ 11,624 | 16,368 | 28399 | 18,906 | 23452 [ 13,942 | 15526 | 22989 | 12,771 | 17,044 | 212781
TV #2
#of Ft 14552 | 13564 | 17,965 | 15838 | 18,815 | 17,597 | 17,770 | 11,895 | 17,888 | 11,868 | 19,891 | 12,000 | 189,643




NLR Wastewater Utility
Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
December-19
Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 2 9 9 0 1 2 23
# of MH's Grouted 3 8 8 1 1 2 23
#of Coats 6 16 16 2 2 4 46
MH Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0
# of Bags of Grout 2 4 9 0 0 2 17
POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 678 1,053 0 810 1,734 3,994 8,269
PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 1 3
REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 0 3 0 0 0 3
New Manholes 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 1 0 2
REPAIR #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 2 1 0 0 0 3
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 4 0 0 2 0 6
REPAIR #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
New Manholes 0 1 0 0 1 0 2
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 3 0 0 0 3
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 2 2 0 0 1 5
TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop-Ups 2 2 1 1 0 0 6
Private Lines 4 12 9 0 3 0 28
Cave-Ins 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 1 15 9 2 5 3 35
Total Calls 7 29 21 3 8 3 71
VACCON #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
#of Ft Cleaned 0 2,642 2,502 631 522 11,485 17,782
VACCON #2:

#of Ft Cleancs 2,62 11,959 2ol |00 s

VACCON #3:

Fof FiCkaned | 0| laseL | 18070 Lo |0 |0

VACCON #4:

#of FtCleaned [ o0 ] 0 | 453 | o0 | o0 | 0 | 450

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned 3,197 13354 8450 | 0 | 25552

TV #1
o r |0 | 4o 1150 goor | 11014
TV #2

#of Ft 286 2,856 3,205 165 5,488 0 12,000




SMOJHOAQ) e

[IBJUIRY s

610¢

810¢

L10¢ 910¢ Gloc vioc €10¢

[lejuley pue SMOJJIBAQ [enuuy

AV Y00y 311 YoN
J9)eMajsep YO0y a3 YLON

cloc

L10¢

0¢c

oy

09

08

(0[0]3

0oclL

ovl

# SMOT14¥3N0



Alewwns MOJLIBA0 pue |ejulel

8Y A} € 9¢ €g 114 €9 00} Zclh SMOJHBAQ
€89 6L £8°¢S JANYAS] 9¢€°'G9 Sl'Ly Sy'cS [A'A 4% 86'C9 llejuley
6102 8102 102 9102 SsL0¢ vioc €Loec cLoc (AA114
wa)sAg aiijug
9 6 S 14 SMOJHBAQD
9'GG Ay 7’19 L'Ly llejuley
610 81L0¢ L10¢ 9l0¢
uiseg ajjawne
€ JA 6 S ] Gl 14" cl 9l SMOJHBAQ
6,9 Gg'18 /1'8¥ S'6¥ G99 9'9% ¥'ZS Sl'Ly ¥7'09 llejuley
6102 8102 102 9102 sL0c vioc €Loec cLoc (AN114
uiseg %3ai) 9lIN dAl4
Gl 6 S 6 (X4 6 €l T4 Sy SMOJHBAQ
6°Cl '3 |99 Z'LS 1’89 144 G.'09 99'9¥% 9'89 llejuiey
610 8L0¢ 102 9l0¢ SL0¢ vi0c €Loc cLoc (AA114
uiseg yeQ 9jym
174 A% 14 6l x4 ¥4 9¢ €9 19 SMOJHBAQ
89/ vyl |'GS 919 10°0. A% 8'29 9y'GY G'9. [lejuley
6102 8102 1102 910¢ S0 vioc €10¢ cLoc Loz

Ajnn Jeje \ @)sEM %00 S1IT YHON

uiseg ayeT Jauyne4



AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING

RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: January 14, 2020
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL oF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 10, 2019 MEETING
(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2019

(5) FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS #1 REPAIR

(6) 2020 BUDGET

(7) LakewooD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT

(8) LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT

(9) SouTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2017 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT
CHANGE ORDER #3

(10) REPLACE FIRE DAMAGED BUILDING AND AN ADDITION TO COLLECTION SYSTEMS BUILDING
CHANGE ORDER NO. 6

(11) BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

(12) APERMA



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS




(2)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the December 10, 2019 Committee Meeting



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2019

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:17 p.m. The roll was called and all members were present. Those in attendance
at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms.
Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe,
representative from the City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc
Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr.
Charles Frost, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Jason Carter with the Carter Law Firm, Mr.
Sam Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn
Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 12, 2019
meeting. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its November 12, 2019
meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
November 2019. Mr. Nelson asked for an update regarding the payment of
franchise taxes. Mr. Wilkins stated that the City of North Little Rock’s was 6.9%
and paid $620,000.00 annually and the City of Maumelle’s was 4.25% and paid
$150,000.00 annually. After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith,
seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for November 2019
reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,766,316.05 and fund transfers between
accounts of $1,719,266.67. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement November 2019. It was noted that
the final claim for the fire damage was submitted to the insurance carrier last week
1in the amount of $945,000.00. To date, the claims total $1,200,000.00.

The Committee then discussed the Vestal Street sewer relocation. Halff +
Marlar, on behalf of North Little Rock Wastewater, received bids for the Vestal



Street Sewer Relocation on Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. The only bid
received was submitted by Diamond Construction Co., Inc. of North Little Rock,
Arkansas in the amount of $324,895.00. The engineer’s estimate for this project
was $315,563.00. Funds for this project will come from the Emergency Relocations
item in the 2019 Budget which includes $300,000.00, and the balance will be paid
from general revenues. A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Vestal Street Sewer
Relocation project to Diamond Construction Co., Inc., of North Little Rock,
Arkansas in the amount of $324,895.00. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then discussed the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer
Relocation. Thomas Engineering Company, on behalf of North Little Rock
Wastewater, received bids for the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer Relocation
on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. Gene Summers Construction, Inc.
was the low bidder at $76,658.80. The engineer’s estimate for this project was
$55,705.00. The 2019 Budget includes $75,000.00 for this project. After discussion,
a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to
award the contract for the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer Relocation project
to Gene Summers Construction, Inc. of Maumelle, Arkansas in the amount of
$76,658.80. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the invoice received for the 2020 Workers’
Compensation Insurance in the amount of $76,911.00. The amount paid for 2019
was $76,544.00. The National Council on Compensation Insurance Rates for the
Utility’s payroll classes remained basically the same as 2019. The Utility’s
experience rating went from 1.65 to 1.46, which is an 11.5% decrease. The Utility
did not qualify for the volume discount for 2020 which is based on the cumulative
loss ratio. The number of claims for the three years considered in the ratio are as
follows:

2016 — 17 claims
2017 — 11 claims
2019 — 7 claims

An amount of $80,000.00 is included in the draft 2020 budget. A motion was made
by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize payment to the Municipal
League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of $76,911.00. The motion
carried unanimously.



Mr. Jason Carter then gave a solar power update to the Committee with
regard to Federal and State activity. He further stated that he should have a
contract ready to be inked by January 2020.

Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the Utility’s annual
Christmas party was this coming Friday at 12:00 noon at the Wyndham Hotel. He
invited all the Committee members, and their spouses, to attend.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was
made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:54 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



()

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2019 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $2,432,327.05 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,526,866.63.



| abed

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION

JyBiai4 + SaAjaYS [BSIBAIUN 2 G9'G0S $ syonpoid Annn preusH zov8y
IIN-G - dulo|yD ssepullAQ uol X Z 80°LLE ) $ [EQ1WaYD soIoIeH Lov8Y
BNoJIIYS - pJeog ynoui) pejelbsjul enbiopwi €1 628 $ juswdinb3 pasesulbuz 3,H 09¥8¥
ysnig/m [easio}oay ‘uswad Aigaam ‘dnod DAd ‘13 ‘idepy alein DA ‘Buiysng
‘adid uone|nsu| ‘}exong ‘H JojeAnng se|biaqi4 ‘9xey mog ‘[98UM HO IND ‘SIAS|D
‘p10D X3 ‘Wied Aeidg xoe|g ‘ede] 09|3 Joyjeap PIoD ‘0018 ‘sebnes uley 6991 $ ||awnej uos g J9|in4 6SY8Y
puejabpry ‘wopQ/puelebpry ‘14 puoweiq ‘obueing
‘¥Sd ‘€82 Sd dLIN ‘UleN d1IN ‘@bung/b3 41N ‘Bututes] puteiy 41N ‘|00yos ybiH
4q Aydunpy “1ojAeN ‘medenp) ‘s|jiH abesQ ‘eouod ‘A %@ 3 Sjoulwas ‘U [9/WopO
‘plojpag MmN ‘s|led abesQ ‘As|le wnep ‘py BIXIY ‘AonT aIxry :s|lig oW08|3 €5°G99'GZ $ ABisyuz 8SY 8y
(usaiosieg OM) MOOS 0}
ad) n>>mw 9|OH HONQE_ .._QQQ_.:w X3|joy dmbw 1N3 .:JvcoO ,w®>o_mu uaaJ10syodno |
Aueixeq YBIH ‘dey-A1 ‘sinN Buip ‘smaiog Buljug-jles Jayse XoH Z0'61L°L $ "ou| ‘Ajddng ou309(3 Bol||3 LS8Y
seakojdwz g - spJe) ssauisng 61°Z01) $ Y1 jo Buibew g uud [eybig 95¥8¥
sape|g Jadipp
‘1adaal) Jojse) ‘siadaal) onse|d ‘Jabieyd a|qeuod ‘siayjid [I0 ‘Sl ‘9zealnuy LG'GE] $ ‘09 sawebulung mou) GSy8Y
(Jusweoe|dey aii4) youaip dess ‘puund pS /G'GE $ "0D swebuiung moio 41417
Z Piep\ - slieday jeydsy 6.°€L. $ "00 UOIONIISUOY pIojueI) £5¥8Y
Jleday | piep - DA 1D X oU0D #8'1G $ d7 ulep g 8109 A1 74:17
9OINIBG [9MO] ‘©DIAIDG JBN AYANIG ‘90IAI8S WIoHUN Z2€°9GG'C $ seun LSY8Y
Sd
AsjleA wnepy ‘ua9 jpag MaN ‘Sus M B 3 djoulwag ‘U pllleg OO siild seD ¥Z'Ell $ ABisuz julodisyua) (12174217
suolnonpa g ®®>O_QEm_ - aouelnsu| _mucmrcw_an_:m 0 /6E w ‘00 ‘suUj aJi7 |eninjp uojysog (Y4414
Juswsoe|day 8114/8SIA youag ANIN X € - dLINAOEr 18lled 96°€86 $ S90IAIBS JIpal) die| enig syvey
sAeg uoQoe Joj sa|qe) (.72 X .8€ -2) 199)S uogled 90°169 $ "ou| ‘SyIOA\ UoJ| Biaquieg Lyv8y
191 AMH Bix1y/sHed Jleday Jojesauas - sul usp|o9 ‘Jabieyd jsoog ‘seuspeg 1Lg LGl $ siopNO Alenegq b8y
1S UIBZ 8 dL1d O} palaAl|ap [9AeID %@ BUOS LE'02Z'L $ "ou| ‘sejeboibby sesuexly Shy8y
9|ddIN ‘Buiysng ‘edoq a@did £8'0G $ -ou| ‘Alddng pai|ly 444 14
wa)| 16png - JopnD ewse|d d|qeHod ZG €88 L $ 0711 ‘vSn sebuy evvey
@ouelnsu| [eyusws|ddng seakojdws 00°26.°L $ oV14dv A4 4 14
JlalesH ssald }Ieg 0%°'0GE w >CNQEOO 9JIANIBS ommycm>b< (R474'174
NOILdINOS3a INNONY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO p{Eo)



Z abey

nnoJIiys

j00Ig3eQ ‘dL IN-G ‘OM/UBW|IBH ‘UmeT B)jaQ ‘Sd 19HOYS ‘d1OM :slig 181ep 09°L61 $ sdan 14°14:14

OL# Jo|tel - sBumi4 sseig ‘spasu| 8qnl 9’6 $ 071 ‘oudxoni €818Yy
Youalip\ 8|geisnipy ‘IeALpMaI0g pajpueH Jaqgqny

‘JaquinT dA ‘seXels apels ‘JsjesH 0ujos|3 ‘||UQ dyje malog ‘ebne uley 6/'861 $ aliempleH Asjuels 41414

| ©]0AD "AON S}UN0DDY s8I0y uekuny pajiilg 00'2.6 $ L LZ# ouIsIg Jeames L8¥8Y

SOA0|9) ABSIof UuMOIg ‘SOAOIS) PauIT 8093|4 ‘SBA0|S) S JBAQ ‘SOAOIS) palnixa] /¥ 68/ $ '0uU| ‘9n0|D-| -Jes 088V

9zoa)uy ‘e||9j0Y ([PYS ‘IO dlineIpAH +Z'608° | $ "ou| ‘wnajosed Ajlenp 6.8

oqun] soe|day - Ll WUN 28296} $ juswdinb3 @ ¥onJ| siemod 8.Lv8y

d1N - JewAh|od Jo sql 009°€ 00°00%'S $ "ou| ‘09)A|0d LLv8Y
squoQ Bulpulg ‘Jaded /|X| | ‘9jluy 0)OY-X ‘spesaT |ousd

‘suad |99 ‘sioyeadg ‘Ael| dopjseq ‘1ouo] ‘siap|o4 ‘spueg leqqny ‘sedojpAug 12°0GE $ S]JoNpoUd 9210 shied 9.¥8Y

youn- Bunss|y sapIWWOD MHIN 6L/ZL/LL £6'86 $ 071 ‘elsued VA %14

"Bpig uiwpy - syea7 Jooy/seyded 0089 (00'6EE $ suolN|oS SWoH g Buyooy °| 'd 1ZA %14

lebng ‘sabpupe) yu| ‘JoHoS 94 ‘Jewess) /6°GEl $ jodaQ 22140 19A 414

[duund @ IO JOJO\ ‘©qnT uley) “492|-8Q ‘}og ued }sneyxy 9g'/9 $ $810}S dAowoNy A||19Y,0 cly8y

159/ Ajojes ‘sasselo Alpjes 1162 $ ‘0D s8|eg dpISyLON LLy8Y
uoISoLI0D
AneaH a|qe) ¥ Alejeg 10adsu] Lloge/anieladou] anjeA JaxI Yo 10adsu|

-ZL 1 Hun ‘gen Jieday ‘waisAg 1sneyxy dieday ‘waysAg yoinn isnlpy - LLL Hun  L2°9GE‘L $ yuomusy OHIN (17A 414

sjoxoe uo sobo paleploiquwi 6 $2°LS $ Aleploiquig Jeamobo 6978Y

018 “Id/ID .8 X Ae1D .8 “1d/ID-1d/1D ‘BIdD se|dx ouo - sped Alojusaul 9G°Z8 $ "00 ISJEMUIAA %00y S| 8918¥

J9}J14 g uig obeloig/M JSXEIN 8gND 89| UBWSIOOS 6G'9/E‘G $ Alddng juelneisay siayjoig sgasy L9¥8¥

abueyo 4ayi4 ® 10 - 8L WUN 09°E€LL $ 9OINIBG J8X08IM B dbeIED S801 99¥8Y

61/20/Z) -92/1 | SpeoT g - ||ypueT] sauld om] o} 41\ BulineH spijosolg 00°0+8°L $ "ou| ‘Buiney ss|ppe) uog Awwip 11414
L pleppalg Julod JawweH ‘JawweH buiddiyn

#81 | pJepN/Jolied] JOSSIOS ‘10jeABOXT (| pJeAN/JOleAROXT ¥R Joyealq Iyonaye] 0/°8SZ‘L $ [ejuay s,wnH yovsy
ajiuy Ay Buipjo4 ‘NuuyS yesH ‘siig HQ ‘smaiog be ‘adoy
Alod papielg ‘smalog a4 “I9|ji4 YoelD ‘OSOH Iy B|izIxa[4 ‘SINN UOJAN ‘SJaysepn
3007 SJaySeA 1Bl ‘SINN ‘s}og ‘smalog [99)g ssojulelg ‘ede] uope] ‘ede]
|eo1309|3 udalg) ‘piens) Buipp an|g INN BJIAA ‘Yolans Big Jes|) ‘ede] ejjluoo
‘uonejnsu| adid ‘ede] 29|3 ‘ede] jesH ‘ebneq) pinbi ‘1syi4 ‘lojenbay ‘es |
‘SaAleN |leg ‘sape|g ajiuy AJIN ‘sqqlg 9SO ‘siejedH X g ‘s|[eJonQ qig paul
YN ‘ede] Bupsepy ‘enjo sJaw|g ‘ejqe) Jeisoog H ‘ploD ‘dwepesH ‘mesyoeH
‘1depy ale\ DAd ‘Moq|3 06 ‘uswen asodind ||y ‘Jewlld ajdind ‘uejeas
pealy] ‘|luey suedolid ‘@ALIpMaIOg LUIg ‘exey ‘leg ojabuy ueg ‘unbmolg

di] ‘sBuidnon ‘seddiN aullly ‘@bneg) ali] ‘Yousip) Oquio) ‘SaeA\ MBIS Z7 08 'L $ alempleH s,wnH €op8Yy

NOILdI¥OS3a INNOWNV Ol 319VAVvd #
MO3HO MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



¢ abed

Jojeiay YeQ UMMM doy alIpn (dLIN/IY Mesul HeQ yp/sdwerd sjged €0°2vs‘L $ Auedwo) |eusiseH L168Y
¥ 810A0 AON % / 8|9AD 100 - p8}o9||0D 894 1980 00°GZ6'E $ pJeog saljioe4 susples) exaing 9158y
SYsi _uwwaw aseal9) R [IO Jo ZQQDw SO\ 9 :geT] @@.@@N.N w “ou| _wwm._axm |ejuswiucldiAug GlLG8Y
sauele|\ ‘splaljjleg OO ‘salnog ‘SISSB|A SJUNOY ‘[BLISNPU| SUI0D ‘ZHWNBIA Z6°90€" | $ vissy
‘YIOHON ‘Uny JBAlY ‘sepesiied ‘@ouaimeT] ‘|d SI9ISeN ‘43D UMo] :s||ig o1309|3 ABisyug

Juswsaoe|dey JybIT 1IN 10} SHed 08'29Z $ "ou| ‘Alddng oLpoe|3 o133 €158Y
6L/6L/LL-02/0L- L4 | 81es) 8oIMeS 18D G6'61 $ "ou| ‘Bupjiooqg rAN 17
JeqwienoN - xe] Buiployylips o1els sesuely 6102 SE'8ZL'GL § "ulwpy @ edueul Jo "1deQ LLG8Y
mmm._®>O Q dley aseg >_£co_>_ -joelquo) Lm_QoO ulwpy +8°'98¢ w xeweleq oLssy
0202/¥/Z1 ybnouy) - [emeusy ueld Hoddng alemyos J18N ajuels 00°00S'C $ "ou| ‘saND 6058Y
SU0DIEA UO IOI0N >con_ J0j @seals) JO >_QQ3w S,JJUOJ\ |edJoADS GG'GG/ mw ‘00 m_.cmmc__._:m_ MOID 8098V
€ plepA - sliedey jeydsy G/'G/¢ $ "00) UOIoNIISU0Y pIojueI) 10S8Y
uononiIsuo)d mc_._zh_ suonediunwwo) ejeq - sa|gqed o_HQO g4 /6'VL F_m mw juiod mczowccoo 90687
dnjag joelold - 8yepdn puz JesA 49 6102 05°/6 $ snquinjo) G058y
6102 JaquianoN -pajos|jo] xe] 8siyoueld 64026,  $ %00y 81T YHON Jo A 058y
610Z J8qWIBAON -p8jos||0D Xe] 8siyoueld $G /Ly LL  § 8|lswne jo AN £058Y
Jaquiada(g - Hc®E>mn_ JoeJjuo) Jlul D ssaujlsp\ 0G° rmN.m w UyjjesH Joj Jsjuad wmcmco c0S8Yy
j08[oud JejoS - jInsuo [ebe7 00°0SH $ D77 ‘w4 meT Japed L0G8Y
ININIOV 143 314 )OB[ Al - 1004 PAH JIY UOL GE ¥0°/Z¥ $ s80IAI8S Ypau) die] enig 0058Y
Z 8 | splep\ - siieday ssei9 @ poS 66°GZ/ $ "OU| ‘wied | @ poS sesueMly 66v8Y
sjoslold qeyay 6102 9d 8 ddID poomayeT - spy [ebaT GevLG $ 8jjezen) jeioows(q sesueny 8678Y
IS UIBZ ' dL1d O} paIsAl|ep [9ABID @ 8U0IS 171°627°L $ "ou| ‘sejebalbby sesuexly L6v8Y
v# Jeyue|D 4174 - Buiney esesis) +G'Z9% $ "ou| ‘Busodwo) ueouswy 96181
ddy spijosoig ® 41 &3eq Jauyined ‘d1 Y0 8NUM ‘dL IIN-G - SHuled |enuuy 00°060'tS  $ o3aav G618V
panoiddy aapiwwo) - 108014 Juswissassy Joydadiaju| MojloH Yeq 00°LEL'VE $ ou| ‘Bulues|) adid 9oy v6v8Y
6102/8/Z1L Buipuz poued Aed suopnquiuo) juswaliney $590.L'C $ SUONN|OS JusWalay apImuoneN GZ-1VN
6102/8/Z1 Buipuz poued Aed sexe] |[olhed v6458'0y  § usods( xe] |[0lhed GZ-dd
6102/8/ZL Buipug polad Aed susodsq eahojdw3 LG58y $ uolun }Ipal) |eleped sesuexly GZ-4v
61/8/Z1 Buipu3 polad - Aed wouy psonpaQ sea4 diysiaquisiy qnid s|ess|oyp\ 00°0Z8 $ 99z8# an|o s,wes £6v8Y
61/8/21 Buipuz poued Aed - seahojdw3 ¢ uonebiigo poddns piiyd 00°9LE $ Nas asnoybules|y 3S00 z6¥8Y
6102/8/Z1 Buipu3z poued Aed - seafojdwg ¢ - welbold sseu|lsp €6°6 $ Jejua)d Ajunwwiod YN L6v8Y
61/8/Z1 Buipu3 pousd Aed -juswysiules) ueoT juspnis [esepsed sakoldw $9°691 $ uopeonp3 jo juswuedeq SN 06v8Y
6102/8/Z1 Buipuz pousd Aed Buinig sjgejueyn esholdws 00°2S $ Kepn payun sesuerly o LesH 68181
6102/8/Z1 Buipuz pousd Aed suopnquuo) sskoldws 00°G. $ S90IAI9G [eloueul4 asuduswy 88¥8Y
ise|leg ‘dweT ‘||o0 ojoyd /m Yoed|lepy a3 99°25S ¢ Alddng oLo8| 8jes8joy X:14:17%
6102 J8qUBAON- ||IjpueT] Sauld om] O} 8)Ig 8yeT Jauy|ned |esodsiq spljosolg £€9'606'2C  $ Juswabeuely s)sep 9818y
wey| 18bpng - uonels uonoeIXg 8seals) R 10 01°299°C $ 071 ‘[euoneulsiul YMA G8Y8Y

NOILdI¥OS3d INNOWV Ol 319VAVd #

MO3HO MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



geT - 18\ Jayng ejeydsoyd ‘sebpupe)

¢ abed

PIOY duNYINS ‘Jayng eluowwy ‘Jayng jusuinN do4g ‘splepuels aog ‘sySe Isnd G2 v80°L $ joogan|g vsn 14114
6102 AON/OQ 8wl 08foid/BunsoH 020z 410 Is| uonejuswaldwi 3oafoid SNND Z0'061°LL $ UHON anJ| 14114
IO suoseag ||y ‘9sOH JIY e|lizxa|4 ‘ade] Buibbe|4 swi ‘ede] Buibbeld yuld zZ ¥zl $ ueld ypasQ Ajddng Jojoes | 44114
d 174 801niag juswieal] 3sed AlYUON ¥/°€ZL $ Jajuag Buisseooid xiujwie ] 19 44114
Jaues|) [elsnpu| ‘S|emo plo4BInAl ‘enssi] 19101 ‘sadIp YUO( ‘sjemo] dn dod 9€'296 $ "ou| ‘sjesjway edg rA4°1:14
Z piepp qind
9]2J0U09) ‘| plep AemaAl( 81810U0) id11d 8 S PJeAA O} |9ARIS) B auo)g Buineq 90°229°L $ Bunjoni] Jewing Auuog LS8y
91940 "AON SjUN022Y saIoy uekuny pa|lig 05'Ge $ | LZ# 1oLsIg Jemes 1) 4°7:1 4
sJauleluo) abelolg Juay YIUOW puz 00'SEZ $ "ou| ‘ebeloig Aemjuay 6£S8Y
JagquianoN bBuung paj|ig uswAeday puog aixiy 00°62E‘L $ 1snu| ajelodio)) suolbay 8€G8Y
8SOH Jopes - 9SOH Jayied ‘sbumid Jexied - L HUN G9'68L $ juswdinb3 1 yoni| siomod LES8Y
sabpuye) Jauo| ‘saAlq yseld
‘syjooq 1ddy ‘saidieyg ‘siepybl|ybiH ‘siepus|ed ‘sped 3seq ‘s}eg |1ouad/usd 09'081 $ $Jonpold 32140 snped 9¢G8Yy
| plepn/euon
‘I19sIy ‘JanoD ‘Bury ‘iz plepn/euo) ‘Uesly ‘aseg | plepn/Buls HIN desiy ‘euod Ze' 189l $ jue] ondeg 8)a1ouo0) uoslalad GEG8Y
ulwpy/Jieday 3eaT Jooy - [le\ Ul 10T 89€8Y ¥08YD pajieoue) Buioeidey 0001y $ suofnjog swoH ¢ buooy °|'d 14%°1:14
siepullAg z0D/uobly ‘uobiy ‘susifieoy ‘UsBAXO L8 $ "ou| ‘Alddng Buipe M YN ££G68Y
'0]3 ‘@seD wolsn) ‘euusdiuy ¢ [9poN JAydez ‘wo 0G| Dglauswdinbg AeAIng G9'2ZS ‘L $ "OU| ‘sO1U0J}08|3 uonebineN 2ss8y
s1so/\ A1ojeg ‘sjoog sdiH ‘sjoog aauyj
‘ade] [eowpos| ‘ade 1onQ (LNINTOV1dIY JH14) usnig yexoeig/m swoolg 8l /6'96€'C $ s|oo] @ selddng [edunpy 797 Les8y
siajeaH wooy abelo)s aoueusiuiely dund Jieday pue asoubeiq £6°1G9 $ "ou| 0D 99IM8S Asjyjeay 0ss8y
10jeUIB)|Y painioeinuBWSY B saualieg g aoejday - LZ Hun 92'99/ $ 90INIBG JoX0aIN\ B abeleo) seor 6258V
61/90/Z) -€/Z) SpPeoT || - [l4pueT sauld om] 0} 4 1IN Buliney spijosolg 00°0£S‘C $ "ou| ‘BulineH sajppepn uog Awwip 82a8Yy
d114 - J9qUISAON S9DIAISS [eLOjUBl (L°Z62° L $ 9oInegS Bulues| uosyoer YRAT: 14
[EMBUSY [BNUUY - J8}SO4 oquio) uswAoldwg §9°19¢ $ $9]eI00SSY B 19||19Y 9258Y
8¢l Hun - salll MeN ¥ 06°188 $ all| sielsisiu] *TA*14
SPS - Ll WUN 6¥'¢ch $ "ou| ‘salbojouyos | NOI veasy
sAeg/slapulls) youag }lepnaQ :Suonels Ji/saweld adid ‘sjoauuodsiq ‘sawe|)
a|ge) ‘SMalIdg X8| dyjeT ‘sjelay ulels ‘smoq|g ‘uoode] ‘Un jesH ‘UNpuod /8 'eH6 $ $90IAI8S 1IpalD Jodaq swoH 1A 4
sheg AL Joj o|qe] - [e}o papuedx3 g sajbuy 91°692 $ |99)S @ adid UaqleH zessy
G 8 ¥ S8|9AD AON S)UNODY Palllg 96812 9L $ ouIsIq Jamag abpry [aAel [XA*1:14
AY Nied suing/siojioeded ye)s Jojo)\ ‘woolyleg
%00Q ZIDAeIsoway ] [edlUBYIS|N ‘Sd Plojpag MaN/sIYBIT Bululeps 89olS £6°601 $ Jabules 0cssy
00l Mun anl meN L9/l $ 80IAIBg Bll] 199|4 61S98Y
Y810 deo ||ig oud9|3 0Z 61 $ 8Aljes2do0o) o1309|3 Jsii 81LG8Y
NOILdI¥OS3a INNONV Ol 319VAVvd #
MO3HO MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



G abed

Z PJE A - JBAOD BJoYue 87 G869 $ yue] o)dag 8)10u0) uosisled 8158V

€ZL#XoNJL Joj spieog apIS axew o} ¥eQ ybnoy /997 $ "ou| ‘Alddng siayjoig ss|dosd L1G8Y

juswieal] aHAN adaiD 4114 00°G9€ $ juswabeuel\ Un] |BUOISSSJ0Id USAID) "I\ 9.G68Y

Aojuanu| Jieday pue aoueusjulel JO) SUed PBUOSSY L9 //G $ ‘0D JBJEMUINA YO0y 91T GlS8Y

6L/EL/ZL -0L/ZL SPEOT Z) - |I4puUET] Sauld om] 0} d1IA Buliney spijosolg 00°09.'C $ Buiiney se|ppe uog Awwir 2K:1:1%
paoueleg Jeyndwo) - sall] Z - ¥6 HUN L8'0VE $ al1| djeysiaul €158V

s)08yH punoibyoeg [euiwn) askoldw3g meN ¥ 00°88 $ sesueyly JO YIOMISN uollewlolu| 2158V

ybrai4 + sowwey bulddiyd |2 ¥SS $ "ou| ‘salbojouyos | WOI LLG8Y

opelN Aey enx3 - Lyl WUN ¥6'ELL $ abpoq 4ayoye|4 Muelq 0.58¥

SWIY MON UO sall] Z JUNO QL# JallelL ¥ 9% $ 9oIAIeS Bll] 1994 6958V

X0g [edl}da|3 J8Siy 91910uU0) hwuc_Oﬁ_ JOoyaouy Jojelsy

leuonippy _wQEmm_ leog .wwa_n_ MOJLBAQ |lelsu| - .__MQON_ 99AD7] puod 9|IN-G oo.oow_ (W74 mw wEmaw\Aw SS830.d |ejuswuoJIAuz 8968V
dl YeQ UM .wcoommn_ yeO Uym _N# 9ISSE\ Sjuno) .mr_Eo:.:w YeO ym hcm_mw._ow‘_mm

XeO UM ‘Z# Aemabpug ‘Gog AmH ‘Aeg [e}shi ‘spoopn ajjpwnely :s|iig o083 9¥'¥LG'8L § ABisyuz 1968V

pled @ pa|i4 8dueInsu| - JuspIooy Jaye palieday - 00L HUN 99°'LED'S $ suolsiaAu0) }| doig 9958¥

108f0id O7d 3 yo8loid Bulipy Jemolg - S|00] 68 vEL $ £9%850¢ soluokjoa|3 Aay-IBia G968y

Buing Ajyiuop - @oueusiulepy JeidoD Jajiel| 8210 Li'08 $ xewejeq ¥958¥

Ua9) XOI|INN J8JeSH ‘SUSD Z# 8 L# HIN ‘US89 XOIJIAN :Sjuswealby soueusijulelN g9'Z1G'2 $ 90IAISS pue SajeS sulwwng €968¥

aouelnsu| [ejuswalddng - suononpaq asAoldw €£8°ZEy $ aJI7 |eluojo) 2958y

geT ‘sdO ‘Juely dund :s|jyey 18uiqe) piy 1sii4 59'661 $ seun 1968¥

uso _mach :OH\AN_O ,cmmu aIXig ,cwmu suapies

B)aIn3 ‘us9 saxeT unsny ‘uen 39 deo ‘d114 ‘ge ‘UieZ M LOL siild seD /Z'¥S.C $ ABirsuz julodisyua) 0958¥
ulwpy Ui pajelsul

pue 3350 woly parowas bunybi @37 [epoway Bulp|ing SO bulinunuod 08°¥65°88E

dweyD ‘suig/m [pued ‘¥ (1A 4eydepy L6'6S
JOqUWIBAON/e94 ||eD v_wnEmomD\wwn_ JaquiB|\ GO vGE
Buiney pues /1°0¥0°'L

$ "0Q uononssuod ‘g0 6558V
$ 8oIAeg JIpau) die] enig 8GG8Y
$ "ou| ‘WeysAg ||eD-auQ sesuexly LGS8Y
$ ‘ou| Bunsodwo) uesuswy 9668V
Jleday JojesH ssaid yeg 92°/8/ $ Auedwo) soinleg sbejuenpy G668y

MO] 001 HUN 2yl HUN INO YoUuIp €9°0LY $ Kianoday |-y 141114

uonezuoyiny AJIAOY WIa | LoYS 981D dLIN - Hwiad YJoAA 00°0G1 $ o3aav €668t

JUSPIOTY 1S0d S)S8 | duln '@ pooid 1dd 0099 $ "ou| ‘solsoubelq pady rA*11:14

JaquiaAo| - aul xe4 1deq Bulg 9/2°€9 $ weaJljspuip 16681
Lm,.u,og._.z.m.>>mm._oSn_vCmmco_u‘mu‘wQE:n_Lo,,n_o.:o_oo_.m;q___\,__._om_n__xvmZW.ONNN w >_Qa3wQEom_m_o_mm®_o;>> ommwv
NN\:-mt:-___u._uchwoc_n_oB.roHn_PEEo:mv__owo_m:o_mwoam_n_wm.mtﬁ w EmEmmmcmS_meE ovmwv
m_<._-.&mc_mEoo_Eoommcmm_mz;oN__mbsozhocw_Uomz.Lmvgomgocm_vomzNv.wvm w o._._._mco:meE_m_>>> wvmwv
w

d114 ‘qe7 14 ‘aAuq Aydiny ‘d1IN siiig S9N 68'EVY’L sdan LyS8Yy
NOILLdI™OSs3a LNNOWV Ol 371avAvd #
MO3HO MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



g abed

yEL# IUN - 1y Buleplog +G'881L ¢ Jebures 9098V
6102 18qWBaA0N - SI0IYBA 198|4 |9s8I] % 8uljose) £9°0£6'6 $ uewjend 5098Y
1 819AD "AON - p8}o8||0D 884 198d 00°0SH $ pJeog saljijioe4 suspies) exaing 098V
BYoJel 183 [swiwel] ‘U IIN-G ‘sexe unsny ‘|ladey) uolhe|d :s|iig ouo8|3 6Z°/68°0L $ ABisug £098Y
8010AU] S| - S90IAI8S Bulipny 6L.0Z 00°00G°Z $ 271d ‘do3 2098y
Jaquiadag- adueualuie mc_::wcoo ._QDQEOO oo.omN.m w wosues 'y ||aiieq 1L098%
6102 JoquienoN sea4 Buljig Jejemaisepy 9L'G.e2y  $ Jaje\\ sesuely [ejus) 0098¥
se|qe] Aeg AL JO}- /L X ¥R 8/ X L 9G'LZE $ "ou| ‘syop uol| Bisquiag 6658Y
wawdinbg AaAIng |1g @uoyd 6/°29 $ Ao 191V 86581
0Z/¥/L - 61/G/ZL- ©9IAI8S JO [elua( painguisia - Alnoas 00 LOE $ 191V 1668Y
6102/22/Z\ Buipug pousd Aed suoinqujuo) juswaliey 05°90L'€ $ SUONN|OS JuBWaINSY SPIMUOIEN 9Z-1VN
6102/22/2)| Buipug pousd Aed sexe] |jolhed ZG'909'Gy usode( xe] |[0lhed 9Z-dd
6102/22/Z\ Buipuz pousad Aed sysodeq eahojdwz LG58y $ uolun JIpai) |elepe sesuexly 9Z-4v
61/2Z/Z) Buipu3 pouad Aed - seahojdwz ¢ uonebiigo poddns piiyd 00°9LE $ Nds esnoyburies|d 3800 9658V
6102/22/Z\ Buipug pousd Aed - seakojdw3 ¢ - welboid ssau|lop £6°6 $ Jsjue) Ajunwwo)d YN G658V
61/22/ZL Buipug pouad Aed -juswysiules) ueo juspnig [eiepa 8skojdw #9691 $ uoneonp3 Jo Juswuedsq SN v6581
6102/22/Z\ Buipuz pousad Aed Buing ejgejey) eshojdwy 00°2S $ Aepn pajiun sesuely Jo LesH £658Y
6102/¢z/z| Bulpul pouad Aed suonnguiuod sakojdws gy $ S90IAIS [eIoUeUl4 asuduawyY 2658V
Jleday @oua4 YUl urey - e|jEWNe 00°0S9 $ Nieg usy L6S8Y
Ja|iel| 820 |ejuay YIUOW YIS 9/°G0¥'Z $ uewsjooS swelipm|  02-LINAdO313
90INIBS
Jawoisn) je anbiejuy ¥ ¥saq buipuels ajqeisnipy ‘1oyseg Aqeg aakojdwg
‘youn 8sRIWIWIOY ‘d 174 JOJOW Jalle|D 48goio0 SPY Jor - pJeD Npal) G9'LGY L $ yueq [elusjued| 61L-LINADOAT3
[lypue] sauld om| O} 41N [esodsiq spljosolg
IN-G B0 YM ‘SUODOBA ‘d17d4 ‘NNo|IIYS ‘s|jpwnely :eoia1eg Jejsdwng Alyuo 8162201 ¢ Juswabeuely ajsep 06581
ge-slelA YL 0€°LZl $ [euoneussjul YA 6858V
(yuow sy} pappe juawdinbg
Asaning meN/m asn 0} siesulbuz o} sjodg JoH €) |iig duoud 1180 AlUIUoN Z2°9€9°L $ SSB[8JIM UOZUBA 8868y
sjuol4 pea pabuiH wnuiwn|y ‘s|aued oeg |99)S ‘sainsojoug ajeuoqiedh|od /8286 $ yoogasn|g ¥SN 1868V
sdQ - s|amo| |Ind Jejua) ‘snid AreeH-10 €26 $ "ou| ‘sjeojwsy edg 98581
sdQ - sadip\ [eIqOIOIN ‘SOAOID BILIIN G8'LZ. ¢ ss|es [eolwayd MBS G8G8Y
SIBALIQ XBH 9|qISIanay popIS |enq ‘sioyoejuo) dwe oy 6Z2°0S1L $ ‘0D Alddng 3% ¥ 8498V
selsjjeg ¢ pue eAleA YO 7 peoejdey - gLL HUN 9Z'88L°C $ Juswdinb3 @ yoni| siemod £868Y
| piep siiedsy - uId G8°Z€ $ "0u| ‘seloy YeQ 1sod z8s8Y
aulyoe|\ abejsod |ejuey Apsuend v ySL $ [eioueulq [eqo|9 samog Asu)id L8G8Y
6L/LLIZL - 6L/8L/6 Sidieoay ysed Aned esinquiey G /Z€ ¢ used Anad 0858y
suopesadQ - Jousjeems g 98100 2¢9'901) $ sjonpoid 820 Snied 6,58V
NOILdI¥DS3a INNONY Ol 319VvAvd #
MO3HD MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD
AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



J abed

s0°22e2ev'e $

SLINIW3ISYUNESIA HSVD ALITILN V1Ol

JUno2dYy wol4 sjuswesingsiq [elol €1°992°¢0.  $ pun4 uononJisuo)d 9102

JUNO22Y WoJy payelq sjuswhed ueo] AlYuolN €6°0LL'She $ sjuswAed ueoT-v4Qy

oeeLglel ¢ 61/¢z/Z) Buipu3l pouad Aed

ggoselel ¢ 61/8/1 Buipuz polad Aed

vS6.5°1€2°L $
6L/L/11 - I}y Jo1d|N abeysod 0G 908 $ samog Asuid| 12-LINADO313
611 Wun - abeaji\ YbIH - sbueyd Y4 B 110 ¥2'601 $ aqnT Ayir/ou] ‘'suonesuqgn o 6298Y
aouelnsu| [ejuswalddng - suonjonpaq asAojldw GZ'LEL L $ "00 doueINsuU| [euonepN uojbulysepn 8298V
gen - sjeiA Odl 0€'Lel $ O [euoheulsiu] YA L2987
Jaquieoa(- do1nag Bunioel | aoIysA AJUIUON 00°0SE $ 071 ‘¥YSN 199]4 }199UU0) UOZUBA 9298Y
S90IAIBS 1s9d AJUIUOIN /€21 $ J8)ud) Buissasoid Xiuiwia | G298y
aapIwwo) Ag panroidde - anQ juauny - UoHIPPY Bulp|ing swa)sAg uonoa||0D L£'855'6 $ Sjo9)IyYdly Hebbe | 298y
|l PIEAA - Y[BM3PIS 81810U0) 00°00S $ Buniona] Jewing Auuog €298Y
UIUOI\ JO pug 8 6 8 L |9AD "AON SJunod0y saidy ueAuny pajiilg 18°'G0Z'LS $ LLZ# 0uIsIqg JIameg 2298y
61/62/1 1 Ubnouy) pasepuay sedlABS - SISS 6102 90'96%'L $ "ou| ‘dnoi Nry 1298y
| pie\ slieday - [losdo] 02°G9 $ "ou] ‘saudy ¥eQ 1sod 0298v
ysnig ysiq ‘deosyog ‘spea |iouad ‘siosel] ‘sebpLpe) Jauo] 98'Z6Y $ S}oNpoid 3dIPO snped 61987
au0y ‘4asry ‘4ano) ‘Bury - Jleday | piepn ZLLLS $ jue] ondas 8}810uU0) UosIs}ed 8198Y
uonels dwind Xoo|IA :lig OLI08|F G0'2ST $ OLIO8[3 %00y SNl YLON L1987y
0l Jo 3|ge] - 0Z/0z/Z Bunes\ [enuuy 00°0S. $ 92J3WWOD JO JIsquieyd 300y ST YUON 91987
s)yo8y D paploA Buioejday - welbold ssaujap) 89hojdwg 919 $ Jajua) Ajunwwod YN G198Y
020z Arenuer aoueinsu| yyesH @ahojldw z6°098°0.L $ pun4 yyeuag YjlesH |edidiuniy 14321517
Aouabiawig Buung pasn 9|21YaA |euosiad - abea|i - asuadx3 |aAel] $6°28 $ Jaugna ajAq €198Y
seolnI9g [efaT pledald - suoonpa #dkoldwy GG'6ElL $ pIBIYS |eba clLosy
6L/CL - L1/C) 300y B pues speoT
ZlL® 61/€2/Z) -8L/Z) SPEOT G - ||IjpueT sauld om| 0} d 1IN BulineH spijosolg 00°0S€‘2 $ BuiineyH se|ppe uog Awwir L198Y
Jaulelay % sjoaloid |e1oadg - seoineg [eba] 00°ZE8 $ unoyje) B pjsiunid ‘JadieH ‘uooyje) ‘uinqjiH 0L98Y
qen - Buljphosy [BIA AOD L6°661°L $ "OU| ‘SDIAISS [EJUSWIUOIIAUT BbejlIaH 60987
OvL# Hun - yblal] ‘A ssy a|qe) ‘sjeAly ‘sjes|) 18'L/G $ syonpolid Aynn pleusH 80987
UIUOIN JO pug 8 6 8 L 9|9AD "AON ‘sjunodoy pajiilg /G621 '8l $ JouysIg Jamas abpry |anel 10987y
NOILdIbOS3a INNONV Ol 319vVAvd #
MO3HO MO

6102 ‘L€ JaquiadeQg
SLN3IN3ISUNGSIA HSVD

AILVMILSVM MOO0dY F1LLIT HLION



€1'992°€0.L $

108[01d ddID SIIIH UBIpUI/AAST YINOS 10} 8¢ Blewns3 G| /66 €2€ $ soI60jouyoa | WIONYISU|  /Z0AA

109f01d Bunsing adid S|iIH UBIpUl/AAST YINOS Jo) O SjewisT 86'89Z°6.E $ UOJONJISUOD BOYSISIOH 9ZOAA
NOILdI¥9s3a INNOWY Ol 319vAvd #
MOIHO b

6102 ‘LE Jaquiede(
aNN4d NOILONYLSNOD 9102
SLIN3NN3ISANGSIA HSVD
A31LVMILSVM MOO0d 311117 HLYON



| ebed

€9'998'925°L $

61/.2/21-61/€2/Z) UO pled s30ayQ djqeded sjunoddy Joj Jojsuel | James Bunersdo 00°00v'86C $ 6102/L2/C)
1ajsues] palinbay James uoneyiqeysy €9999°Ly  $ 6L02/92/CL
61/v2/z) uo saakojdw3 o) pled ‘61/2Z/c) Papug poliad Aed Joj Jajsuel | James llolked-bunessdo 00°008°LEL  $ 6L02Z/€T/C)
61/81/Z1 UO pled s309y) d|qeded sjunoody Joj Jojsuel | James Bunesado 00'00v'88Y ¢ 6L0Z/8L/C)
BL/ELICL-6L/6/TL UO pled $x09yD d|qeAed sjunoddy Joj Jajsuel | James Bunersdo 00°00v'2SE ¢ 6L0T/EL/CL
61/01/2) uo saakojdw3 0} pled ‘61/8/Z) Papu3 pouad Aed Joj Jajsues Jamss lloJAed-BunessdO 0000022t  $ 6102/6/C)
61/v/Z) Uo pled s309yQ djqeded sjunoddy Joj Jojsuel | Jameg Bunesado 0000226 $ 6L02/V/Ch
NOILdI™OS3Ad NOu4 ol 1INNOWNY 3iva

6102 ‘L€ Jaquiadag
SYI4SNVYL ANNA

A31LVMILSVM MOO0d 311117 HLYON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2019.



T 28eqd

¥6°000°962'G¥1$

020.8'LvL'2$

00'618'G95'Z$
02'650'9.1%

65999'c09'2¢ZL$

{ov'522'c86'9.%)
17619'10L6%
LY 19€°180'G$
85°'865'682'2+$
£€9'8/86€Z'1$
G8'€90'216%
cL'Zr9'es8’LLS
08'€.£'258°2.%
98'¢¥5°'6/0'C1$
9’ 0L8'65L'ES

GL'v9r'056'61$

99v1Z'L9%
6£690'L2$
18°06L'G6$
LL'68E'GYO LS
0¥'8v.'099°2$
Gy €28 v6rs
8€'180'650'04$
€2°9¥9'G0G'G$
00'00.$

6102 ‘L€ Joquiasaq ‘Aepsan]
}99yg 9@9ue|eg
193}eMa)SeMA %0y 9111 YON

S13SSV V10l

S13SSV ¥3HLO TvLOL
NOISN3Id O1 G31v13d SMOT4LNO d34¥343a
F18vAIZT3Y YBINO 33X

S13SSV ¥3HLO0

INININDI B LNVId 'ALYIJ0™d TVLIOL

NOILVIOFH43A G3LVTININND OV
SSIYOO0Ud NI NOILONYLSNOD
S3NIT HYIMIS G170 40 INTVA 1S3
INIWNINOI WALSAS ¥3IMIS
ONIQTNG AHOLvHOav']
SONIQTNG "ON3 8 "LNIVIN 8 NOILVHLSININGY
STANLONYLS INV1d INFWLVIHL
S3ANITINILSAS HIM3S
SIANLONYLS NOILVYLS ONIdANNG
GNV'l

LNIWAINOT B INV1d ‘ALYI40dd

S13SSV INIHHND 1oL

SIASNIdX3 AIvd3ayd 43HLO
AHOLNIANI 3LIS-NO
F1EVAIZOTY LSTFHTLINI daANHI TV
FHIA-379YAITOIY FONVHNSNI
F19VAIZOIH SINNODDV
SINNOJJV ONIATOH v4av
11S0d3a 40 S31voI411430
ANVE NI HSVD
HSVO ALL3d

S13SSV LINIHHEND

S13SSv



¢ 98ey

¥6°000'96Z°GF LS

yC'S¥6'8CL'1L6$

G2'922'9Y9'G%

89°01L0°¥F9°26$
08'8/8'/2.'21%
16'62€°0L1'0ES

16°166'€52'25$

00°2.6°€1L8$
00'125'689'C$
00089'GLES
290L¥ LPSTS
00°1L€0°€91L°9L
LTYT806521S
6.°112°G62'6%
£8'G89°'1¥8°CS

6L'v0L'EL6'LS

6G'866'952%
(89'292°1L9)
1G18E°LZ1LS
£6'2v8'292$
96't15°29¥$
00'6/8'c$
05 ¥GELS
182102519
LE6PL'¥6S
0€'2.2'¥55$

61L0Z ‘L€ Joquadaq ‘Aepsany
jeayg aosuejeq
19]EMAISEAN HOO0Y S{HIT YON

ALINDI ? SALITIAVIT TVLOL

ALINDI TVLOL
(SSOT) / IWODNI L3N Hv3IA INTFHHND
SONINYYI AINIVLIY
W LIdVO A3LVNOQd
IWLIdYD d3LNGIYLINOD

ALIND3

SALTIAvVIT d3HLO Tv10L

SNOISN3d Ol d31v13d SMOT4NI 3943430
ALITIGVYIT NOISN3d L3N
S¥ dSVO-NOILVDI190 9340
TVSOdSIA dTlosS-01d Y04 INGISIY
910¢ S3IY3IS-ITavAVd SANOd
¢10¢ SAYIS-AT9VvAVYd SANOH
800< SII143S-IT1aVAVd SANOG
1002 SAHIIS-IT1aVAVd SANOG
SALNEvIl1 ¥3aH10

SAILITNGVIT LINJFHHIND TVLOL
319VAVd 1STFHTLIN) dINHOOV
S1143N349 I3AO0TdNT A3INJOOV
TI0HAVYd AINHIOV
JAVIT NOILVYOVA A3NJO0V
JAVIT MOIS dINHOIVY
SNIAYVO ¥)XIFdN3 OL 31avAvd
A1X1Y OL 319VAvd
319VAVd 334 ISIHONVH A
S10IY1SId ¥3HLO OL dIaMO
A79VAVd SINNODOV
SALLINGYIT LNIHHND

saiLmavii



9L'9%E'15'ges

AR

00°004L'GL0'v2Y

£5°92F'0L LS LPErL'6Les 00'009'0¥ 1§
09 pLb'GS 0L 2Lk'Z% 00'0%

65 PSS £6'PPd 00°0%
19°192'G$ 19°182'G% 00°'00£'G3$
2199p'L 1% £8'695'82¢% 00'00t" £$
0S°/51'98% 99'629'291L% 00°000'8214

£8'698'C0p2CY

05'/99'866'228

00°005'r.8°ETE

PEZOF0LS
00055113
00°5P6%
00°006'9£%
Zr'G7e'Los
00'896'5PE$
£Fer0’Ls
95°0£0'EE5S
92'95%'L00'2S
£222L'16%
00'92¢'2ees
29'v62'256'C%
15'9e6'rT6'Ts
[ SN rARE: Y

09 vee'6s

00 00F'8%
00°05t$
00026’ Les
60°G6E'PLS

LS bPE GIES
15226'218
06 P8E'Erb S
19°0EL° LB LS
§2°056°25%
006¢z'z19%
229rp'GL0'ed
$0'9€2'050'cs
G3'2Gl'S8T'ELS

00'009'9%
00°00E'6%
00°0%
00°00¢'68%
00°0$

00°00F €TES
00'00L°0L$
00'009°00r$
00°00L'9EL'2S
00'005°25%
00°000°025%
00'006'20E'c$
00°008'6L1'E$
0000£°'€56'CHS

8L0¢
J1vVa O1 ¥v3A

£ a8eqd

610Z
31vd 01 Uv3A

1394an4d
1v3 0L ¥v3A

6L0Z 'LE Joquiaoa( ‘Aepsan] Bulpul SYIUOW 3ajam| ay} 104

1UBLWIS]ELS SWODU|
121EMB1ISEM HO0Y S1IMT YHON

JINNIATH TW10L

ANNIAZIYH ONILYHIJO-NON TvLOL
FWODNI SNOINVTTIOSIN
d3aNYdv3 SINNODSIa
SILON-FWOONI Q3INHVYT LSFHILNI
ONHASIHO-IWOINI AINEVYI LSIHILNY
SIALAENDIS-FWOINI JINYEYE LSITHILNI
JANNIATH DNILVHTIJO NON

ANNIATY ONILYHIdO TvLOL
SNOILVYDIHI23dS B SNY1d M3IA3H
SLIWYId ONILLNG 133H1S ® dvl
S1IW3d NOILI3dSNI TVILHvYd
SLIWY3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOINNOD
S3IOHYHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WOD B 'SIH-SIDHUVHS 334 F1V]
SIADUVYHS 334 31V AHLSNANI
SIADUVHT ALTVNIJ/AOUYHIHNS AYLSNANI
SIOHVYHD HVINO3IH AHLSNANI
SIOHVHD FJIAHIS HTIWOLSNS
SIOHVHD INTFWLYIHL OOMHIHS
SIOUVYHD 30IAEIS ITIFINNYN
SIDHVHO 3TIALHIS YN 3AISLNO
SFOHVHO ITIAHAS YN IAISNI

JNNIAIY DONILVH3J0O

INNIAIY



v aded

IR WRCTANAKS 166920921 $ 00°00S52.8'8L$
00Z1E0469 /8'296'090'1$ 00°000'961°}$
00ZLE'046$ £8'796'090'L$ 00°000'961°L$

YA YA TR

¥0'20G L¥G'OLS

00'005'9/9'21$

00°0% rE8YE GhS 00°000°051$
00'008'02$ 00°000'0¢$ 00°000°0€$
00'G¥6'€9¢' L 00'6/6'09% 00'00Z'508%
05°661'068'c$ 1Z'850'9L0'p$ 000086V L'¥$
(Ly2ze'Tvl$) £0'206'6€$ 000%
28'902'¢96% 8y Zee'¥I0'LS 00°002°28}'1$
50°06£'808$ 82°€28'G/8% 00'006°'008$
G1'659'065$ 22°258°'699% 00°004'519%
99'8LE ' PPEve PN TANTA L 00°00'666'v$
p0'€G8'c6rs 2 26€'006$ 00°006°G¥2$
ST TAA N TAS 00'096'€ZZ$ 00'00¥'G6€$
21°688'242% 68 POC'vIES 00°00¢'6£€$
¥0'G88" L ¥$ G289b'cre 00'008'06$
00'0$ 00'0% 00°002'29%
vZ'926'GEL$ G8'G0L'L21LS 00°006'291$
£1°222°12$ GG'86L°CLS 000%
G9'€£9'08% 05°€96'G91L$ 00°005'921$
10’6081 8% SIS AANACIE 00°002'2.1$
19°8PL'GGLS £Sv1L2'6028 0000.'881%
L6'¥56'6€% 9¥'G8¢'623 00°008'69%
06'920'8¥1$ 18'889'64 19 00'00p'951$
V27 212'2p28 09 120'vrL$ 00°008'162$
LL'L2E'Y028 £6°056'021L% 00°00€'602%
L9'E0L'8veS YOvSr 061 00'008‘¥92$
85 ¥9L'SEL'LS 01'9/8'68¢'L$ 00°006°LLS' LS
2e'81E'eZLS L2'188'8Z1$ 00°00G°2€1$
£8'66.'GELS 8G°11G6'821L% 00°00€'G1L$
LL'661'2L$ 00'8.5'61% 00°00v'26$
6G°19€'66$ /8'658'76% 00°008'vZ1$
20'686'821$ 82p/Y'SZLS 00004'221$
8¢'89Z'8C$ 89'9/6'9% 00'008'85$
810z 6102 139and

J1va Ol Jdv3IA

31va Ol ¥v3A

31VAa OL ¥V3A

6107 ‘1€ 1aqwaoag ‘Aepsan] Buipu3 syjuop anjem| ayj 104

JuawWa}e}s aWodu|

19]EMISEM %OO0Y 31T YUON

SASN3IdX3 Tv101L

S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIdO-NON V101

SANOS 711¥-1930 NO 1SIHILNI
SIASNIIXA ONILYHIJO-NON
S3ISNIX3 ONILYHIHO T¥LOL

S3SNI4XT ALY 13H SWIND

NOILYOI180 83d0-SP 9SvO

3SN3IdX3 NOISN3d

3101H3A NON-3SN3dX3 NOILYIDINd3A

STYS0dSIA ALY3dONd NO (NIV9) SSOT

JAILYHLSININGY

LNIWLYvd3Aa ONITIE

LN3IWLYVY43Aa NOILVLS dWNd

INIWLHYd3A INSWLVIYL

1d30 AL134VS B 1dWOD'ANI

"1d3d ONIN33NIONT T¥H3INTO

321440 ONIYIINIONT

MNHOM NOILYD0T

MIYD AFANNS

G# MIND NOD-OVA

pi#t MIYD NOD-OVA

£# MIHD NOD-OVA

Z# M3YD NOD-OVA

L# MIND NOD-DVA

L# MIYD ONIQQOY ¥3MOd

pi#t MIYD HIvd3Y

£# MIYD HIvd3ay

Z# M3IND HIvdaY

L# M3YD YIvd3y

IYHINIO-SWILSAS NOILDITI0D

Z# MIYD NOISIAITEL

L# MIND NOISIAIT3L

MIYD AN ¥IMOd

MIYD ITOHNYW

MIND 319N0YL

MIHD ONDITYM
S3ISNAdXT ONILYYIdO



69 L09'/8€°G G2 92L'9¥9'S 00009Zr L'y
00°0$ Z5'210'209% 00°0$
00°0$ (08'99.L2%) 00°0%
00'0% (Lt'088°2PSe) {00°000'000°L$)
69°209'29¢'S$ 00'19€'GL9's$ 00°009'Zr1'SS
810¢ 6102 139ang
31va OL ¥V3IA 31VA Ol HY3A 31va O1 HVY3A

G a8ed

6102 ‘LE Joaquaoaq ‘Aepsan] Buipug SUJUOW dA|9M] 3Y) 104
JUSWa}E}S SWOAU|
13]EMIISEM H20Y 311t YUON

(SSO7) IWODNI L3N

JOVWYA 3¥I4 0L Q3Ly13Y (dXT) ® "ANIFYE SNI

S30IAYIS FAISLNO
SHIYdIY AONIDYINWI
SWILIIYNSNNN
340434 (SSOT) IWODNI L3N



9e'9vE'vLG'Tes

85v19'86.'1$

L6°0€8°L1L2'ECS

v, 6G'L18°LS

£€6°9.%'0L LS v YEQ'ELE LrEpl'6les Ty 0’81
09PL¥'Gs 00'050°}1$ 0L ZL¥'ee 00°0%

65 PS1$ A €6 vvZs 80'cs
L919T'GS 89'8vv$ £9'182°G$ 95'8vv$
189 LIS LLBEL'LS £8'695'87$ L012L'T8
05°24G1'88$ 90'v66°01$ 88'629'281% 69 /¥G'GL$

£8°'698'€0t'22$

8'6L1G8L LS

06'/89'866'2C$

Te°2/8'86L' 1%

207’013
00065 L1$
00°5v6$
00'006'S£$
Z¥'6Z8°19%
00°'896'GHES
£PZr0'L$
8G°0£0'cLS%
82°'95%¥'200'2$
£222.'15%
00'9ze'2ees
29v6.'256'C3
1G'8€6'v26'CS
A AN R TARNES

8568113
00'06E3
00'G¥$
00°022'c$
00c$
61L'€LL'9Z$
60'655%
86'G/8'9v$
SlehpiGais
82°0LE'p$
S¥'Z.6'2C%
£6'718'9£2$
€2°212'8¢€2%
96'80G'2p0°L$

09'vze'6$
00°00p'8%
00°0Sv$
00°026'L£$
60'S6E P23
LE¥PZ'Gocs
YA WAL AR
06'¥8E ChPe
[8°0CL1LZ6'LS
G1'0G6'Z5%
00'622'C19%
TLOPP'GL0'ES
#0°9€2'050°'c$
§9Z51'S8Z°cL$

00°0%
00°060'1$
00°03%
00°0ZE'p$
00°068°0L%
69'v12'6e$
(90'92¢'c$)
10'6Z1'6%
66TV LYLS
0L72e'v$
00'020°'16$
oOr'628'9vZ$
6£°289'01Z%
v1'9ZL'sv0' LS

8102
31ivad Ol dv3A

9 98ed

8L0¢c
¥39iN303a

6102
A1vd OL HV3A

6102
HIGINIOAd

6102 ‘1€ 1aqwadaqg ‘Aepsan] Buipug sUjuo aA|9Mm] 3y} 104
JUSW3)B1S awWooIU|
1391BMAISEM 3I0Y 3|11 ULON

INN3ATL TYLOL

INNIATYH ONILYHIJO-NON TvL1lOL
JWNOONI SNOINVTTIOSIN
@3INdv3 SINNOOSId
SILON-IWODONI GaINHV3 LSIHILNI
ONIMOIHO-IWOONI dINHVY3I LSTHILNI
SILIFINDOIS-INWOONT d3NdYE LSAHALNI
INN3IATH ONILYHIJO NON

INNIATH ONILYH3d0 W10l
SNOILVYOI4I03dS ¥ SNY 1d M3IA3Y
SLind3d ONILIND 133418 ® dvl
S1IW3d NOILO3dSNI Tvildvd
SLIWY3d NOILO34SNI NOILOINNOD
S3OHVYHO 334 NO-3IL
‘W00 B 'S3U-SIDUVYHO 334 31V
S3IOUVHO 334 31V AHLSNANI
SIOUVYHI ALTYNIL/IDHVYHIUNS AHLSNANI
SIDUYHI "Y' 1NDOIFH AHLSNANI
SIOHYHO IDNAEIS HIWOLSND
S3IOUVYHO INJFWLIVIAHL AOOMYIHS
S3IOHUVYHDO JJIAYIS I1TIANNYW
SIOUVYHO IDIAHIAS HIN 3AISINO
SIOUYHO IDIAEIS HIN JAISNI

INNIATA ONILYHIdO

JNNIATFH



IR TR TAWAR

¥2'8LL'85k'cS

16'69209'21$

06'216'690'Z%

00ZLE'06$

v ¥£2'989$

£8'296'090°1$

GE'1€2'268

00CLE0.6$

A

1872796'0904$

GE'LEL 268

1P9ZP'9GL9LS

05'€88'1 /€23

p0 206" VS5 '91$

GG'L8LCL6' LS

00'0% 000% P€ 8P 'SP seeeg'ize
00008'02$ 00°008°0¢$ 00°000°'0£$ 00°000'0€$
00'SP6'E9E" LS 92'852'899% 00°626'09.$ L0 0GH 1S
06'661'068'€$ 98'682'€£€S 12'850'910'v$ L1p8LEPES
(1bzzz'evLs) 00'0% £0'206'6£$ p8'162'063
78'90T'€96$ €1°88G'4CL$ 8P ZEE'PLO LS 1200 LLLS
G0'06£'808% 197116088 82'€78'G/8% 16226113
G1'G59'066% WAPAN A A2 27'258'699% G£'816'gpr$
99'81€'prePS 08 LP¥'€2s$ PN TARTAZS 167206'219%
t0'€G8'CHbS 52°006'6£% Zv 16£'006% pL'6££'891L$
GZ'622'0vCs Z'699'8€$ 00'096'€22$ 62'899'12%
21'658'242% pi'2£9'92$ 68 0E'1ES gz'916'g2$
06882+ 69CLS'ES G2 '89p'EhS SEPLE'ES
¥Z 926'GELS JLORZANCE G8'GOL'LLLS 08'veL'cld
£1°222423 PLSLLS 55'geecLe 6£'699%
G9'££9'98% 01°2L£'8$ 05'€96'G9L$ 96'/€6'21L$
10'608°'18$ 09'662'3$ 9£'22£'29L$ g5°0r9'Z1Le
L9'8PL ‘G5 1S +0'225'9% £6'v12'60Z$ LP'8L0'91%
16'#G6'6€% 0z 211's% 9 G8€'6Z3% 1299228
06°920'8¥1L$ Ze19e'e1s 19°889'6/19 80€ZL'p1LS
WAV AZAS 98'02Z'GL$ 09'120'VP L9 L0°GZ8'CLY
LI LIS P0TS 9925k LS £5'066'021$ 16'99€'ZL9
19'€01L'8pZ$ LG IPB LS P9 PSH 0619 L18rl'elLs
85 p91'GEE' LS 0Z'€i6CLLS 019:8'68€L$ L9'168'681$
AN JRRNAK:S G2'GLL'0LS 12°188°8219 £9'Z1E'2LY
£8'664'GELS 1£'8¢6'6% 86°1/6'821% 80'0€6'8$
LL'66V'2LS 19'869'9¢ 00'825'6v% S8¥pG'9%
6G°19£'66$ 92'662'01$ 19'668'26% GLe9L'vie
70'686'821$ 85°9r9'c1L$ 82'vi¥'STLS GE0£9° 1LY
8£'892'3¢$ 96'G60'6$ 89'9/6'9% £1°055'2$
8102 810z 6102 6102
31vA OL ¥VIA y3gWIo3aa 31VA OL ¥V3IA ¥3gW3o53da

/ a8ed

610Z ‘Lt Jaquadaq ‘Aepsan] Buipug syjuop aaRem] 3y 104

JUSWSLBIS WO
131eMIISEAA XI0Y 31T UHON

S3ASNIdX3 VIOl

S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO-NON TvLOL
SANOY MY-1930 NO LS3IYILNI
S3ISNIdXT ONILVIIJO-NON
SASNIJIXT ONILYHIdO TWLOL
S3ISNIdX3 d3Lv13Y SWWDO
NOILYOIN80 83d0-5¥ 4SO
ASNIAX3 NOISNId
JT1OIHIA NON-ISNIJX3I NOILYIOIEd3IA
STVSOdSIa ALY3d0dd NO (NivO) SSOT
JAILLYHLSININGY
AININLEVdID ONITIE
LN3W1HVd3Aa NOILVYLS diANd
INIWLIHYLId INFWIVYILL
1d30 AL34v¥S ® TdWOD AN
"1d30 ONIYIINIONT TvH3INTO
301440 ONIEIINIONT
AGOM NOILYOOT
S# MIEO NOD-OVA
F# MIHD NOO-OVA
€# MIHO NOO-OVA
Z# M3HO NOD-OVA
L# M3HO NOO-OYA
L# M3YO ONIAA0Y 43MOd
F# MIYO dIVd3d
€# MIHO Hivd3ay
Z#f M3YO Hivd3ay
L# MIUD divd3y
TVHINTO-SWILSAS NOILDITTI0D
¢# M3YO NOISIAITEL
L# M3HD NOISIATTEL
MIYED IAIEYA ¥IMOd
M3ED ITOHNYIN
M3IF0 318N0yL
MILD ONIXTYM
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYYIJO



(SSO) IWODNI L3N
JOVWYAQ 314 OL GILV1IH (dXI) B "gWITH'SNI

68L09'/8¢'S (99°€0€'659) 62'92.°9¥9'S 59'928'96€
00'0$ 00'0% 25'210°209% LL0LL'6V9%

00'0%
00'0%
68°£09'/8¢'SS

00'0$
00°0%
(99°£0€'659%)

(08'992'22%)
(1v088°Z¥5e)
00'L9E'S19'G$

00'0%
(96'828)
(91'51£°2523)

SIDINGIS 3AISLNO
SHIVdad AON3IOH3INS
SW3LI T¥YNSNNN

IHO4349 (SSOT) IWOINI L3N

8L0Z 810z 6L0Z 6102
31va OL yv3aA ¥39N3030 31vad Ol dv3A y349IN303a

g 3aded

6102 ‘L€ 1aqwadaq ‘Aepsan] Buipug SYJUOW aAl9m] dY) 104
JUSLUIEIS SO
191EMIISEAR D0y 3P UHON



()

FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS #1 REPAIR

Belt Press #1 had a catastrophic shaft failure on one of the 12” rollers, causing the roll to drop
and bend the frame. Staff acquired two (2) quotes for repair that are summarized below.

Andritz (Equipment Manufacturer) Compositech
Parts $9,368.26 $13,750.00
2,021.62 proprietary parts
Labor $31,220.00 $16,185.00
$40,588.26 $31,956.62

Staff have utilized the services of Andritz in the past with good results and recommend using
Andritz for this work. Proprietary parts would have to be ordered from Andritz regardless of
who conducts the repair.

The 2020 Budget includes $60,000 in the Treatment Department Operating Expenses for belt
press parts and repairs. However, this failure occurred in December 2019 after the preliminary
budget was submitted and is not included in the draft 2020 budget.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to utilize the services of Andritz for the repair in the amount of $40,588.26.



(6)

2020 Budget

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Budget for 2020.



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER

BUDGET FOR 2020

DRAFT




NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER
2020 BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

The operating revenue includes the last rate change authorized by
our current ordinance. The rate percentage increase is around 5%.
However, the billed usage decreased from 2018 to 2019 by
approximately 3%. So, the budgeted 2020 rate revenue only shows a
2% increase over the 2019 budgeted amount. Both Central Arkansas
Water and Little Rock Reclamation Authority have also had a billed
usage decrease between 2018 and 2019.

The labor budget includes a $1,000 catch up increase and a 3% cost
of living increase for current employees. The catch up increase is
based on the compensation study prepared by EGP, PLLC last year.
The annual increase in labor cost for current employees with both of
the above is $225,100. Also, every %% CPI change for current
employee’s amounts to an annual change of $22,000. The labor
budget also includes seven unfilled positions, anticipated overtime
based on historical data, and set amounts for an incentive bonus
program and administrative realignments.

The other operating expenses increase is 3% over the total projected
2019 expense. If an expense was known to be more than 3%, that
amount was included in the budget. The budget includes the addition
of another crew and its associated expenses.

A 3% increase for all operating expenses was used to be consistent
with the forecasted increase used in our last Cost of Service Study.
The projected cash flow assumes that every item on the capital
addition pages and the 2020 major construction projects will be
completed during the year.



North Little Rock Wastewater
Income Statement
Budget For 2020

Operating Revenue

Residential & Commercial Charges-NLR
Residential & Commercial Charges-Maumelle
Industry Charges

Sherwood Treatment Charge

Permit, Inspection & Plan Review Charges

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses

Collection Systems Department
Engineering Department
Environmental Compliance Department
Treatment Department

Administration Department
Depreciation-Non Vehicle

Pension

Computerized Maintenance Management System
GASB 45 OPEB Obligation

Emergency Repairs

Damages to Customer Property

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income

Non-Operating Income
Interest Income

Total Non-Operating Income

Non-Operating Expenses
Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income

$17,651,000
$ 3,301,500
$ 2,440,300
$ 454,300

3 47,900

3,887,900
757,100
922,500

5,354,300

1,921,700

4,330,200
792,100
150,000

30,000

1,000,000

A NP P EB R

100,000

$ 210,800

$ 1,210,600

$ 23,895,000

$ 19,245,800

$ 4,649,200

$ 210,800

$ 1,210,600

_$ 3,649,400

PAGE 1




North Little Rock Wastewater
Operating Revenue for 2020

NLR-Inside Service Charges
NLR-Outside Service Charges
Maumelle Service Charges
Treatment Charge-Sherwood
industry Service Charges
Industry Surcharge/Penalty Charges
Industry Late Fee Charges

Res. & Com. Late Fee Charges
Connection Permits Charges
Tap & Street Cut Permit Charges
Review Plans & Specifications

M AP NP PN &P

14,112,300
3,239,500
3,253,600

454,300
2,061,000
367,600
11,700
347,100
30,200
9,500
8,200

©

23,895,000

PAGE 2




Walking Crew
Trouble Crew
Manhole Crew
Power Drive Crew
Television Crew #1
Television Crew #2

General Collection Systems Dept.

Repair Crew #1

Repair Crew #2

Repair Crew #3

Repair Crew #4

Repair Crew #5

Power Rodding Crew-#1
Vac-con Crew #1

Vac-con Crew #2

Vac-con Crew #3

Vac-con Crew #5

Survey Department
Location Work
Engineering-Office
General Engineering Department
Environmental Compliance
Treatment Department
Pump Station Department
Administration Department

Computerized Maintenance Management System

Damages to Customer Property
Depreciation-Non Vehicle
Pension

GASB 45-OPEB Obligation
Emergency Repairs

North Little Rock Wastewater
Total Operating Expenses
Budget for 2020

PAGE 3

LABOR OTHER TOTAL
$ 59,200 $ 8,500 $ 67,700
$ 128,100 $ 21,700 $§ 149,800
3 89,100 § 24900 $ 114,000
3 90,800 $ 4900 $ 95,700
3 68,900 % 61,600 $ 130,500
$ 69,300 % 59,200 $ 128,500
3 642,100 $§ 845100 $ 1,487,200
3 106,900 $ 98,700 $ 205,600
$ 106,600 $ 91,900 § 198,500
$ 105,900 § 70,700 $ 176,600
$ 77,000 $ 98,300 $ 175300
3 89,200 §$ 89,900 % 179,100
3 62,000 % 5500 $ 67,500
$ 84600 $ 108000 $ 192,600
$ 67,900 $ 108,000 § 175,900
3 60,600 $ 108,000 $ 168,600
$ 66,800 $ 108,000 $ 174,800
3 45,400 $ 5000 $ 50,400
$ 31,100 § 15,200 § 46,300
3 341,600 $ 35500 $ 377,100
$ 108600 $ 174,700 $ 283,300
3 611,500 $ 311,000 $ 922,500
$ 1,358,100 $ 3,285,700 $ 4,643,800
3 252,900 $ 457600 $ 710,500
$ 868,600 $ 1,053,100 $ 1,921,700
$ - % 150,000 $ 150,000
3 - $ 100,000 $ 100,000
3 - $ 4,330,200 $ 4,330,200
3 - % 792,100 $ 792,100
$ - 3% 30,000 $ 30,000
$ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
$ 5,592,800 $ 13,653,000 §$19,245,800




North Little Rock Wastewater

Labor Expense
Budget for 2020

Walking Crew
Trouble Crew
Manhole Crew
Power Drive Crew
Television Crew #1
Television Crew #2
General Collection Systems Dept.
Payroll Taxes-Collection Systems
Repair Crew #1
Repair Crew #2
Repair Crew #3
Repair Crew #4
Repair Crew #5
Power Rodding Crew-#1
Vac-con Crew #1
Vac-con Crew #2
Vac-con Crew #3
Vac-con Crew #5
Survey Department
Location Work
Engineering-Office
General Engineering Department
Payroll Taxes-Engineering
Environmental Compliance
Payroll Taxes-Environmental Compl.
Treatment Department
Payroll Taxes-Treatment
Pump Station Department
Administration Department
Payroll Taxes-Admin
Longevity Pay
30 Year Bonus
Incentive/Merit Program

B P P P P H P P P H P P H L P N A P A H P A D h PR R BB AP B B

Administrative Realignment

59,200
128,100
89,100
90,800
68,900
69,300
505,900
136,200
106,900
106,600
105,900
77,000
89,200
62,000
84,600
67,900
60,600
66,800
45,400
31,100
341,600
72,300
36,300
569,300
42,200
1,247,000
111,100
252,900
697,700
59,900
68,800
8,000
34,200

5,692,800

Note: Includes a $1,000 per employee catch up increase plus a 3% cost of living increase.

Also includes 7 unfilled positions.

PAGE 4




North Little Rock Wastewater
Other Operating Expenses
Budget for 2020

Walking Crew

Trouble Crew

Manhole Crew

Power Drive Crew
Television Crew #1
Television Crew #2
General Collection Systems Dept.
Repair Crew #1

Repair Crew #2

Repair Crew #3

Repair Crew #4

Repair Crew #5

Power Rodding Crew #1
Vac-Con Crew #1

Vac-Con Crew #2
Vac-Con Crew #3
Vac-Con Crew #5

Survey Crew

Location Work
Engineering-Office
General Engineering Dept.
Environmental Compliance
Treatment Dept.

|Pump Station Dept.
Administrative Dept.
Computerized Maintenance Management System
Damages to Customer Property
Depreciation-Non Vehicle
Pension

GASB 45 OPEB Obligation
Emergency Repairs

$ 8,500
$ 21,700
$ 24,900
$ 4,900
$ 61,600
$ 59,200
$ 845100
$ 98700
$ 91,800
$ 70,700
$ 98300
$ 89,900
$ 5,500
$ 108,000
$ 108,000
$ 108,000
$ 108,000
$ 5,000
$ 15,200
$ 35,500
$ 174,700
$ 311,000
$ 3,285,700
$ 457,600
$ 1,053,100
$ 150,000
$ 100,000
$ 4,330,200
$ 792,100
$ 30,000

$ 1,000,000

$ 13,653,000

PAGE 5




PAGE 6

North Little Rock Wastewater
Non-Operating Revenue for 2020

Interest Income-Securities $ 185,000
Interest Income-Checking $ 25,800

$ 210,800




North Little Rock Wastewater
Non-Operating Expense
Budget for 2020

Interest on Debt-Series 2001
Interest on Debt-Series 2008
Interest on Debt-Series 2012
Interest on Debt-Series 2016

3 84,400
3 248,100
3 430,400
) 447,700
$ 1,210,600

PAGE 7




North Little Rock Wastewater
Projected Cash Flow
Budget for 2020
Cash & Certificate of Deposit Balance as of 1/1/20
Add Budgeted 2020 Net Income
Add Budgeted 2020 Depreciation
Add Budgeted 2020 Bio-Solid Reserve
Add Budgeted 2020 GASB 45 Reserve
Less 2020 Principal Payments on Loans
Less Purchase of 2020 Capital Additions-(Assuming all is needed)
Less 2020 Major Construction Projects

Add Anticipated Draws from ADFA

Projected Cash & Certificate of Deposit Balance as of 12/31/20

$ 14,869,230
$ 3,649,400
$ 4,330,200
$ 270,000
$ 30,000
$ (2,166,500)
$ (2,757,400)

$(20,050,700)

_$ 7.497,000

$ 5671230

PAGE 8




North Little Rock Wastewater
List of Capital Additions
Budget for 2020

Collection Systems Department
Trackhoe- New Crew

5 Yard Dump Truck- Replacement

5Yard Dump Truck- New Crew

2-1 Ton Pickup-Replacements-Repair Crews
Forklift Repfacement

1 Ton Pickup - New Crew

SL Rat

1/2 Ton Pickup-Replacement
4-Schoenstatt Locators-(For Various Crews)
Trailer-New Crew

Utility Beds for 3 -1 Ton Pickups

2-Plate Compactors Replacements

Office Furniture

Various Equipment (Cut-Off Saw, Plate Tamper, Etc.)-New Crew

TX 361-1, WRT 3 Transporter 6"
Large Pipe Saw

SS-20 Self Propelled Saw

Tap Machine-Replacement

Engineering Department
Flow Meters/Rain Gauges & Calibration Equipment

Engineering Software Purchases (InfroMaster, Civil 3D, Flowlink, etc.)

Total Station, Pin Finder & Other Survey Related Equipment
1/2 /ton Extended Cab Pickup-New Position

GPS Equipment Upgrades

TV Server Upgrades

Office Partitions/Office Furniture

Large Format Copier/Scanner/Printer

Laptop Computers and Accessories

Inspection Equipment and Tools

Commercial Reprographics

Environmental Compliance

4WD Vehicle for Lab

Two Isco All-Weather Samplers-Replacements
Lab Grade Dishwasher-Replacement
Copier

Incubator BOD Replacement

Bench top DO Meter

Portable Automatic Sampler

Lab TSS Oven Replacement

ph. Meter

Laptop Computer

P P P P P P P & P PP

P A P P P P P H P L

106,000
70,000
70,000
60,000
40,000
30,000
26,000
25,000
20,000
20,000
24,000
15,000
15,000
12,000
10,500
10,000

8,500
6,000

45,000
38,000
29,000
27,000
20,000
20,000
22,000
15,000

5,400

4,500

1,500

25,000
15,000
12,000
10,000
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,000
1,000

3

$

$

PAGE 9

568,000

227,400

80,000




North Little Rock Wastewater
List of Capital Additions
Bucdget for 2020

Treatment Department

Clarifier Weir Covers for Faulkner

Faulkner Lake VFD Replacements

Pump Replacements for any Station

Flow Meters for Pump Stations

New Aerators Any Plant

Faulkner Lake Influent Gates

Maumelle Equipment-Various

SCADPA Updates-Pump Stations

SCADA Improvements af plants

Two 40HP Aerators for Five Mile

Four 15 HP Aerators-Replacements
Faulkner Lake Asphalt Seal & Repair
Cperations Building Improvements

4WD Vehicle for Operations

Belt Press Washwater Pumps

Air Flow Meters for Faulkner Aeration Basins
Replace AC Unit and Duct Work on Pump Maintenance Bldg.
Repilacement Bad Boy Mower-Groundskeeper
Chlorine Induction Pump

Commercial Grade Herbicide Sprayer
Computer Workstations-Cperations

Administration Department

Computer Equipment/Software-For Entire Utiiity
Roof Replacement-Administration Building
Upgrade Internal Telephone Equipment
Tablets for CMMS Program

Total Capital Additions

A A PR H LB IR HLEPHP PP BB

A A H 5

350,000
250,000
325,000
150,000
120,000
120,000
80,000
50,000
20,000
40,000
40,000
40,000
35,000
25,000
25,000
15,000
14,000
12,000
10,000
4,000
2,000

100,000
20,000
20,000
16,000

PAGE 10

$ 1,727,000

$ 155,000

$ 2,757,400




North Littie Rock Wastewater
Major Construction Projects
Budget for 2020

Projects For 2020
South Levy/indian Hills CIPP and Pipe Bursting-Remaining
Lower Rivaerside Interozptor Rehabilitation , Phase 4
West Levy Area CIPP-Remaining
Dark Hollow Interceptor CIPP
Lakewood/Snake Hili Basin Pipe Bursling
Upper Riverside 30" and 38" Interceptor CIPP
Lakewood/Snake Hill Basin CIPP
Miscellaneous Line Relocations
Plainview Road Reroute-$500,000
Donovan Briley-$80,000
Louise Street-$125,000
Cedar Street-$250,000
Skyline Reroute-$175,000
Vestal Street Reroute-$325,000
Urgent/Emergency Relocations-$300,000
Renovation and Addition for Collection Systems/Engineering Building-Remaining
Sludge Removal
Sewer System Evalualion Survey
Engineering Design for Maumetlie to White Oak Diversion
Generators for 4 Pump Stations
Bridgeway Pump Stalion Decommissioning
Five Mite Creek Access Road Relocation and Autornatic Security Gate
48" Dark Holow Interceptor Multi Sensor Inspection
Surveying Services-Various Projects
Ponca Pump Station Force Main Reroute or Demo Old Pump Station

Projected Future Projects-2021-2022

Equalization Basin for Five Mile

Lower Riverside Interceptor Rehabilitalion , Phase 2 & 3
Maumelle to While Oak Civersion

Lakewood/Norin Hills-CIPP & Pipe Bursting-Phase 2 & 3
Rose City Area CIPP & Pipe Bursting

Maumelle Forcemain

Dark Hollow Interceptor Relief Upgrades from 24" to 36" Phase 1
1440 Forcemain-12" Force Main

Lakewooa/North Hills-CIPP & Pipe Bursting-Phase 2-Cont.
Mcalmont PS Gravity to Eureka 46th PS

Odom-8Blue Mountion PS Gravity to New Bedford PS
Equailization Basin for Five Mile-Engineering

Sewer Systermn Evaluation Sutvey

B 9 OO L R R R )

€A A A A A A 6060 81 A A

2,997,000
4,100,000

400,000
1,850,000
1,985,000
1,800,000
1,242,000
1,755,000

1,322,200
800,000
500,000
650,000
160,000
200,000
125,000

75,000
60,000
25,500

8,000,000
8,000,000
7,500,000
2,000,000
2,700,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,150,000
2,000,000
205,000
205,000
770.000
500,000

$20,050,700

$36,530,000

PAGE 11




(7)

LAKEWOOD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Bids were received for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project on Thursday,
December 12, 2019 at 1:00 P.M. The project includes Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of
approximately 21,829 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 107, 12”, 18” and 24” gravity sewer mains.

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri in the
amount of $1,241,831.09. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

The project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 Budget.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project to
Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,241,831.09.



£

0Z'}BZ'GEL 1S
00 g28'9%

00 000°St$
S%'076'2Z8
00°064'6LS
00'Sb8 $
o000k T 8
00 058 3
00 0Z¢ $
00 GEY $
po0BE'T  §
00006, %
00 00005 %
00009 %
00582's %
052504 8
0000002 $
00 00S'08 3
000e5'T 8
ooo00'y %
oowYLE %
0004e'L ¢
oooo8'. &
oo oze'9z ¢
G2€/L'T8 %
000006 §
oovii'ee 3
oooos'sz $
00 9sp'ss 8
00 ¥20'Ls ¢
00 BEY 8L §
Q0 06E'POY $
00 000'c  $
00 000'%2 §
o0 000'ss $

Junowy

00 685¢
00 000°GP3
5018
0008/'G1$
05 ¥&

00 /€1
058
[o[4>
06'€9
058

00 64
00000°s
ooee

52 £92
SZ 501

00 Q00'0}
00 0S¢
05'9Z1L

o0 ov

00 L84
00'688't
0064

00 289°T
sCt
00°000'6Z
000LL

00 001
00’9

00 gg

[t A

00 se

00 000
00'000'+2
00 000'$8

aaug Jun
I77 'GBYIY PLe ULINRASLUOD Wd

LA I I B e - e I e I I G - e R e I R B

Wuoy plg uo Asued2u3sip e ajedipul nas §| sLSY -

Jelemalse o0 I YUON
“Td'uQikelD g |pey~y

Wd 00112 610Z,'ZL 12qWa03g U0 PAAl 15LSDI0 J8 G630 PUL _.ML B oy ol oul AwdD AQaIRY |

ZLLZL WY 190Y AW YHON
M1d Wnoneg 00y
lajemaisem 90y 3N YHON
‘Fd ‘uoile|d |aeyNy

‘HIANIONIT

z L
00'052'992"1$ 60'LERLPZLS
00°'000'E$ 00 0623 CO'00F'GE 00°05¥% zl YH
00000'618 00'000'6LS  00°000'2TS 00000'22¢ L 'S
00'628'12$ 00'}8 52817 L00$ 628'le el
00°000'6$ 00 000'5% 00'000'6$ 00'000'S$ L S
00058 ¢ oose $ 000§ $ 00t % 0t ‘A'S
00 000'S L $ 0062 g 00000T $ 0004 $ 00z 41
00000' ¢ ocoz $ 000502 $ 0502 $ 001 ‘A8
00'00F $ 000F $ 000SF $ oosy $ 01 Ell
00058 $ 0058 $ 00048 $ 008 $ o ‘AS
00°00%'e $ 0068 $ 0008r'e $ 008 $ or ‘A'S
00 000'S 1 $ 0005l $ 00005't $ 006Gl $ 004 dA
00'006'SS $ 0000S'S ¢ 00000'99 $ 000099 $ 0k yoey
00'062'% $ 00%8 $ 00GiEF $ 05/8 $ 0§ suo)
00'006'L $ 0056 $ 00005'F $ 00522 % 0z ‘AD
00000' $ 00002 $ 0o000E $ 000€ $ o A
00 00S'Et $ 000S2'9 % 000056k $ 00056 $ z yoeg
00 02 ¢ 001 $ oce $ 100 $ 082 yseg
00'008'L $ 0066 $ 00058'C $ oserl $ oz ‘A'S
00 005'S $ 005S ¢ ooo00L'y ¢ 00p & o0l Ehl
00'00}'} $ 007055 $ 000 $ 00s $ Z yae3
00°000'LL $ 00005'Ss § 0002 $ 0009E $ T yoeg
00 006'0L $ 00001 $ 00000t $ 000l $ 00 dA
00°005'/T $ 000522 & 0000022 $ 000022 $ o0l yoeg
SZTELLT6 § SZv $ 05'65002¢ $ 0SS $ ez8'1z 41
00 000'0Z $ 000000z $ 0000005 $ 0D0000OS § I 61
00 GOE'SE $ 00SLL $ 00492'Er  § 00LbL $ l0% 471
00'576'62 $ 00'50L $ 006'Ce § 00%SLL $ S8Z 41
00'FbL'L8 $ 008 ¢ 00r968'98 ¢ 05'L¥ $ 9602 41
00'875'09 $ 058¢ ¢ 00988'lS $ OCEE $ 8zi') 41
00'Zv9'Z2T $ 00'8E $ 00Zr9Z€Z ¢ o008E $ 6s8's 41
00 06€'#OY $ 00'SE $ 00029'9bE ¢ 000€ $ ¥SGLL 41
00'000'GE $ 0000061 $ 00005'Z $ 000052 $ s
00°000°5Z $ 00000°SZ $ 00000°0L % 00000QL $ L s
YA TAT A $ GLe€Z'S ¢ 00000'00L § 00000°00L & L '$71

Wnowy  3alg purt unowy  adugut  Apuerp  sjun

“3UL ‘3INISNAERYU| ISBODUNG

DT “sajbojouusay uLopm sy

Wd 00:T 1@ 6107 "TT Jaqwadaq uo Juuadg pig

Lioy sfeg

Auey pig

Uoje|[EIS Ul G| 10y LONRINAIAQN) BA0WAL 0] di §0 Buiues|D jeaueuddly  pe
oQuop oyerl  eg

Matadu Soueidanoe Jo) SUlBW Jamas ABIILES ,bZ UBnoIy) 8 ALDD  ZE
Waishs Alpjes yousyl  1e

ge|S/UOIg 9180U07 S0BIGaY PUR 3A0UIRY  OE

JuaWEOR(day B [BAOLLIRY (|BAA/RCURS 6T

llosdo) jo i pue BuPpPOS PIOS Yim uonelosaY uoneleban, gz

Bung pue @ng aveidey 47

Hlemaplg ajaruon aseiday [+F4

(F)Aemaniq pIou0ny 20eday Gz

Lpdsp g JBAD 100} [e0IuaA 1ad(Sealy Paned-UON) Ireday WIod 74

yidep g-0 (Seauy peneg-UON) ieday Wiog €2

sneday 10 SUCYIBUL0BY PBAEY 0} YOUD) Ul (l4oeq papediued [eusjew L SSB1D ZZ
Sieda) 1o SUOIIIBULDIRY paied JOj UDUAL) U) [j4Ieq JOj |1 319eMO|d (¥4
yidap .9 18A0 100} [EDiMBA Jad(Seary paaed) Jieday juiod 174

yidap ,g-0 {Sealy poned) Jedsy uiod 61

(ddIO} wawaleisuRy S0NSS lBWa 84

SUOHOIUU00DY 201AI9G JO) UOIRICISAY Jualianed 7]

afiejood [eUOIPPY-3U @oMUeS ¥ gL

Uidap 9 Jano joo; feauaa sad (fig puen) JUDWRIBISUISY 301M3S b §L
yidep g0 (61 puey) juswaiesuiey 201088 . F  FL

widap g Jaso 100} [BaIMaA 1ad (B1g suiyoew) wawalelsuRyY 2a1nes b £l
udap 9-0 10 auoep) uswaoedey MBS b Z)

suiey Jamag Aleqiues bz ubnoiy) g AL PUB LRSI L

Buidwng ssedAg pue [0AUOD 1slBMBISEA, 0L

aced ul BlBIdWOY ‘IO WW 06 X FT 6

goE|d W 1AW0D ddID WIN 0’6 X .81

ageld Ul 8je|dwed 'ddjJ Ww 0’9 X ZL

aoed Ul 818)dWOD 'ddiD WW 0'g X 0L

Zoe|d Ul 919(dW0D 'ddID LW Q'G ¥ .8

20e|d U al9|dwco ‘gdIQWW gy X .9

Q0UBINSU| PUE SAJRIYHID

puog juawhed pue aouBwIoNad

uofezIaon

H ueipupAra] yinog
uonduasag “ON Wy

— M S WD O W0

A 3semaisean 3ooy e YUoN
198lo1d uoNENNQRYeY BLOZ ddID POOMSNET]
J224s uone|ngel pig



(8)

LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Bids were received for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project on Thursday,
December 12, 2019 at 1:30 P.M. The project includes pipe busting of approximately 25,850
linear feet of 67, 8”, 10” and 12” gravity sewer mains.

The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas, in the amount
of $1,988,834.00. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

The project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 Budget.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation
Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,988,834.00.



00°0%€'y $
00 52106 $
000559 $
DOSELS 3
00 052 3
05 Z84'vh $
0008944 $
00 015°S8 g
000846 $
00 GLE ¥ 3
00 005'9L 3
00 ¢59'8p E
00081 $
0052061 $
00847 3
00'088's $
00 bLLL $
00 000'59 g
05 Zig'9k $
00 000'05 3
00 000'SK $
000%2'42 g
00 000 3
00%ER'9ET $
00028} $
000007) 3
00 008G $
00008'6 $
00 95b'FE $
0009E'C $
009V FLT $
00 091'02 ¢
00¥52'0€'L &
00'6r8'E04 $
00 LLV'E $
0000008 $
00000'001 $

unowy

k]
sE
0559
00 48
0528

05 LT

0Z 1T
058

05 48
00'569'L
00 €€

00 £92
00 60
00 S08'e
008LLT
00662
00 /85
00008
05 0EL
00 005
000€

05 S5
00 000'}
00622
00 99
00'0ZL
0086
0086
00EL
006

00 89
006
0099
0068

00 2441
00 000'08
00 000'004

&3Hd uun

GEYY ¥ UONINREUOD Wd

Lo A I I B - - B - - T - I A R - o T - T T - T - I O

00000
00059 L2
00°000°s
00 052's
000052
00 0sb's L
0005LT
00°098°0Lt
00'000'zZk
00'0sL'8LE
00 05.°6L
00028°LE
000006
0000542
00 006

00 000'g
00 000’8
00 000°2L1
00008°Z)
00000°SL
00 005'48
0000542
00 005'L
00°06L'E5E
0000L'}
00'000°0L
00°005'81
00°005'9L
00 CBE8H
00 o6
000Z4 4L
00v90'8
00516'924
00'8ES" LY
000059
00°000'SZ
00°000'05

LA

LT S - - T - B S IR I I R B R R O B B L

unouny

Ltel-Jin b

0009 %
e 3
0005 €
00'0% $
0052 $
0008 b
00§ %
0+l 3
00 0S¢ $
000SL'y  §
05°LE %
oo ziy 3
00 0S¥ $
00005'S ¢
0000 ¢
00 00E %
Q0CO0E %
00006 g
00’00k %
0005L <
(S 1
00 8% 3
00005’ %
00054 $
0085 $
00’00k %
oosgl 3
oosel k4
00'op 3
0T $
onse S
0oz 3
00 SE $
002 €
000059 $
00000's7 $
0000005 $

asng Aun

W4 OE:T 18 6107 “21 Jaquwadag uo Suwado pig

00'008'L
00'522'88
00°000'6
00'005'04
000007
0000902
05 LEL
00°051'6T
000Z1
00678

00 00521
00 529't¥
0007
00621

00 00%
00001

00 000'€
00 000'62E
000052
00'000°CL
00 000'st
00'005'
00052

00 000092
00 0002
00 000°Ct
00'005's
00'005's
00 009'€Z
00259't
00 ¥81'6v}
00zl
00°E5r'99.
05 L1692,
00 000'SL
00000°0r
0000061

L I L T I B - O TR T R I O A T - R R I R

Wnouny

0008
051

00 08
00°00}
00T
00 O
sZo
05

00 ¢
00'5Z
0052
00622
oo'h
[V=F
00 00%
00¢
00005}
00 005°2
00001
00004
000e
008s
0005
00008
0000}
00004
00'ss
00se
00 0%
0sE
00LE
o5t

00 L€
oG E
00000's4
00 000'0F
00°000'S1

g tun

UORANHSUCD S0USesIoH

B O B O B S P N G B B B R B B R ) W 8 B R e B BB B W Y &

o
0%8'sZ
00}
SOk
ool
SiG
055
09001
oz
[°74
005
s81
oz

0z

oeL
=148
0oL
00s't
00s
g
SZe
0z
0oL
ogL
001
414
Tiv
ZEQL
0y
68L0T
59402
b
|
i

Aypenp

z40 71 98ed

‘A8
4
‘A'S
s
EN
.
g
‘AS
A
yoes
suo]
AD
EVY
we3
yoeg
AA
yoe3

,>.w
use3
.
4
yoe3
yoez
A'S
‘A8
En
Eyl
Ey
Fal
'3
Eh
47
41
'§7
'§1
81

QBISAINI(] 81810U0) BoRdey pUE 9aoway

ALDD AQ uonnadsu) ecueidesay

Aemopig alaioucy) ssedey

(.} Aemonu ereouey) soeidey

Wawaselday Jaung pue qng

lualweos|day pue |EAOWSY Soua]

Buainy pue Buipaag

WBlIEIB|deY 110G pUB pog PlIoS

uidep g J2A0 100} [BaIpeA Jed {seany Peasduol) neday U0
yida@ .90 (seany peaeg-uoN) Jedeay Jupog

siBdey JO UOIRSULCOeY PRAR JO) LouBs Ul 1pioey Peoedwios lusiew ; sse|n
sheday 10 SUOHDBULODAY Pared Jo} 4yauan ul jusdeg 10 14 Biqemaid
yidap 9 1e40 100 (BolBA J8d (SEBIY pased) Jedey wicd
yidep 50 (seesy pased) sedsy juiod

BIGYUB |I!d INQUS) pUE Uopleqy

WdaQ [eUeRPPY ‘BIOYURH i PJEPURIS

uidap 50 eloyuen b PRPUEIS

ejoyuely Bunsix3 o) el)

SULHIDBUUCIR) BIIAIES JO) UONEIOISEY IUGWAAE
OUBSI) BjanoQ b

Omﬁ_com [EUDNIpRY-BUM 3285,

Wawsok|day BulT ealAleg Lo aIRNg &

(613 puH) 1WeWalRISUIsY BINDS b

(613 suoRIY) UaLSRISUIRY BOASS b

Seday Busyieg/eauuisily leydsy

Jedsy j9ans neydsy

poylew ind anas Jo suesw A4 g o1 g 15ing adid
poulaw [ind an=s Jo susaw Ag g 01,9 16mg adid

3dQH .01 01,0} wung adid

SUIBWY Jemas AIBIUBS 0} AL PUE US|

FdaH .f 01,.815ng adig

SUIBIY JB/mBS AIBIUES 8 AL PUB UBR|D

IdQH .8 91,9 15ng edig

sulep Jemag AIZYUBS .9 Al PUE UBS|D

SFUEBINSU| JO SBIEIIYST

spuog awAe PUE SOUBLLIOYSS

UchEZIIGoN

uopdpasag

Jis

N T W O N~ @

oN way

AN 19)8M3lsEA 120 3117 YUON
128foud uolyenngeyay L0z Buysing adig poomaxe
jsayg uoneinge) prg



05'20£°600'c$
0005%'s £
00 0se'r g
00 08C'L g
00 8ELL g
0008S L L $
00 089 $
00 ey 8
0z 28, ¢
00 058 3
00 00E'L $
00904'1Z &
00225's $
00 089S g
0002561 2
00 LZv'ey $
00645°LE £

Q0 60t
00 /8

0o &0l
00 e9e
oo 8sL'L
00 €E
SiLg
STG1
0
952

05 S0L
00 225’9
alefra 40
00 /56'}
0o iZh'er
006/5'LE

L R I T BT T B T A A R I ]

00°000°01L2'2%
o0'ose'e
000c0'e
0000C'Z
00 00Z'¢
00 COO'0L
00008
0o oce
00°000°L
00'6i8
00°000€
00 00v'y
00000
G0 008’y
00 C00'SL
a0 pRE'SE
00°000'0E

WO B B B 8 W B B R R B 6 B B

0059
0008
00002
00009t
00000°+
00 OF

00 08
000z

05 /1
00'sk
00zZ

00 000G
000TL
00005}
00 b2E'SZ
00 00008

L I B R B R T B - -

00'vee'886’ L §
00005}
000009
coooL
00 00pP'T
00005
00 €l
oL
052z
0521
000§
0000071
000G
ooooog
00 0521
00 GOgoL
c0'000't

LLLZL ¥V MO0y 917 UHON

aM\d wnaneg 00v.
IoJeMIISEM YO0y {131 YHON
'3'd ‘uojhe|) jPrYIIN

W B B B BB W 0B B B B B B N

1B1EMBISEAA %00y 211IT YLON
w f :.O;m_o . :.:)..)..d

B10T 'Z1 Jaguweda( uo paniedal spig 4o AdO2 Tave L dB LU B oy ail} 4o wiliBD AGBUBY |

0o CcE
0002
000
00002'L
Q005
580
S50
S¥o
SE0
5§20
0008
000521
00 00T
a0 52l
00 000°CL
000001

B O B P A B B B ) 5 ¢ B B B 8

7joz aded

0s
oS
ok

ol
074
114

05
0oT
00T

v
ok

‘A'S
‘A'S
TA

yoe3

yoe3
R
41
e
41
41
R

yoeg
41

yoe
'§
51

*HIINIDONT

Auey pig
sjejol

1Sd 00SP WiBueng AJe3 uBIH .9 (218U
Jedey 1wl s elerunn
(thdag [puonppy) doig spISInG DAd Wik doud apising slanuos soeidey
(21-0} doug epiBIng DA LM doug egIBING 8jeou0Y aoeldey
610 uohiEoRBA UCHDBLLIDY SDIAIRg
udag z)< no-uad(y 1o} |1ppoeg pue yauas |
Wid2g 21-01 INJ-uadG (o) [Ipoeg pUe Yauesy
Widad i~ IngruadG o] [IH0RE SUE Youas |
thdeq g9 INJ-usd() Jo) Ipieg pue yauel )
Udag g0 NJruad( Joj IpoRE PUB Youss
Uonznsuod Ing-usdd Jo suzal Aq DA LG HIEsY
G %G HWNUILLA -X0g FIUoD WEIQ WIO)S 218r0Uc) rujsuen
wewaoeldey pue Broway feps Suieiay
12487 pUNOIS) oy 5'F |B JAISWeN]  g<aal| sAusy
10800 2jei]
w545 Al3jes yousl

€5
A4

g
&¥
i
i
Eld
Gk

e
Fa4
134
o
GE
8¢



(9)

SOUTH LEVY/INDIAN HILLS 2017 PIPE BURSTING REHABILITATION PROJECT
CHANGE ORDER #3

The City of North Little Rock is planning street improvements for 50" Street between Allen and
Camp Robinson which include sidewalks, drainage, curb and gutters, and asphalt street
overlay. Staff evaluated eight (8) line segments in poor condition and in need of pipe bursting
rehabilitation prior to overlay of the street. A total of 1,666 linear feet of six and eight-inch
gravity sewer lines are recommended for pipe bursting using the contract unit prices in the
South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project. All unit prices have
already been established by the existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of
itemized quantities.

The estimated cost for this change order is $180,217.75 which will be funded through our 2016
Revolving Loan Fund Loan.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #3 contingent upon approval
from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.



00'G/8 $ szl 00°2 $ 00S ‘A'S (,¥) Aemanng syaiouo) soe|dey e¢
00°0S2 $ 0S 00°'G $ 0S¢ 41 Juswaoe|day Japno pue qin)d VAN
00G/8°L ¢ Gl 00'G $ 0052 41 Juswaoe|day pue |eAowaY doU- L
- $ 0 GZ'0 $ 000°L ‘A'S Buiyoiniy pue Buipssg 0¢
000528 §$ 00S'Z 052 $ 00022 ‘A'S juswaoe|day |I0S pue pos pljoS 62
- $ 0 00’} $ 0zl IA yidap ,9 J8A0 100} [eollBA Jad (Sealy paaed-UoN) Jieday juiod 8z
- $ 0 00'6Z $ T4 yoe3 udaq@ ,9-0 (Sealy paned-uoN) Jleday julod 12
- w 0 006/ w omN.N suoj 3y 1O UOI}OBUUO0IDY paABd 10} ydual] ul ||ijoeq Umuoma_.coo |u8jew /) sse|D 92
00'G/e1Z $ g6 00scc ¢ €06} ‘AD sileday JO SUOIOBUUOIDY paAed 10} Youaly Ul [|yxoegq 1o} ||I4 8|gemol T4
- $ 0 00'L $ 0zl IA uyidap ,9 J8A0 100} [eollIBA Jad (Sealy paAed) Jieday julod vz
- $ 0 00'6Z $ Gl yoe3g uidep ,9-0 (seauy paned) Jieday julod [ord
- $ 0 0000 $ I yoe3 8|OYUE|A ||I IN0ID pue uopueqy zz
00'GZ $ g 00'G $ 002 IA yidaQ |euolippy ‘@joyuely i pJepuels ¥4
00005t $ b 00005} $ (014 yoe3 yidap ,9-0 8joyue i piepueis 0z
000000} $ ol 00000} $ ¥9¢ yoe3 sjoyuey Buysix3 o} 81 6l
- w 0 002 w oookw ‘A'S SUOI}08UUO0J8l 8JIAIBS 10J UOIBIOISDY JusWaAed 31l
00005t $ zl ooszt ¢ 0S¢ yoe3 noues|) 8|qnoq & Ll
000006 $ 0S¥ 0002 $ 005} 411 8bej004 |eUONIPPY-8UIT 80IAIBS 9l
- $ 0 00'G $ 00§ 411 Juswisoe|day dulT 82IAI8G UOY| B|oNQA & Gl
- $ 0 00°0S $ 0l yoe3g (B1a puen) yuswajelsuley d0IAI8S vl
000028 $ 44 0000 $ 059 yoe3g (B1@ aulyoe) JusWBlEISUIDY BIIAIBS €l
00°GZS $ 7} 002 $ 002 ‘A'S Jledey Bupped/eanq/helly yeydsy 4
00°9%S $ 8. 002 $ 0009 ‘A'S Jledey 19843 Jeydsy Ll
- $ 0 00°0% $ 0§ ‘41 poyiaw |nd opeys jo suesw Aq 8 0} 8 }sing adid 0l
- $ 0 00°0%) $ Gel ‘41 poyiaw |ind opeys jo suesw Aq g 03,9 }sing adld 6
00tv08ck $ 162 00'v¥ $ Sye'. ‘411 3daH .8 01,8 1sing adid 8
05'8L0°L $ 162 0S¢ $ Sye'. ‘411 sulel\ Jemeg Asejues 8 AL pue ues|) .
0009685 $ ove'l 00'v¥ $ 09%°1€ ‘411 3daH .8 01,9 1sing adid 9
- $ 0 00'Gl $ €6l ‘411 3daH .8 01 ¥ 1sing adid g
00069t $ ove'l 0S¢ $ 09%°1€ ‘411 sulel\ Jemeg Alejues 9 AL pue ues|) 12
000008 $ 020 00°000°01 $ l 'S sooueINSU| JO S8jedIe) €
000000} $ 0Z°0 0000005 $ L 'SM spuog juswAed pue souew.opad Z
00°000°L $ 020 00°000's $ I 'S uonezijiqoj I
3ISVIYUONI 3Svaydia Amuenp uun 3ID14d LINN  ALILNVNO SLINN NOILdI¥DS3a *ON way|
J9pJQ 28uey)
‘SNOILVDI4ID3dS ANV SNV1d 1DVY1INOD JHL OLNI AIANINV AG3HTH YV SIONVHI ONIMOTIOF FHL
T/SLL X1 ‘@104 e LTTTL YV Y20y 3347 YHON
peoy punoJdajneg S 60€¢ 1SSaUppY 1d wnoneg 0ot/ :SSauppy
*2U] ‘U0I131INJISUOD S0YSISIOH :10108e41U0D Aj11N J191BMIISEMN YO0y 33T YHON 1IUMQO
YV 20y 3[317 YHON :uol3ed0 13(o.d uoneljiqeyay £T0Z Sunising adid suiseq s||IH uelpul/ArnaT yinos  :awen 123[oid
T808T :ON 199(04d 423uidu3 1-479MD-89010 | UEOT IIMSY STO-¥00-QYM ON 193[04d DIMSY
02/60/10 :91e@
V/N :uondas VY/N :3|npayds
19804 uonenjiqeysy £10z bunsing adid € # d3dd0 IONVHO LOVH1INOD
suiseg s||IH uelpuj/Ara7 yinos :1oesjuo)

€ "ON JapiQ abueyd




0¢/8t/60

aleq

QML

ainjeusis

:Ag
Aouady
UOISSIWWO) S924N0S3Y |eln}e| sesueily n_uwun_muu<

aleq

SHL

:Ag
JaumQ

Rannn 131eMaise\ Y20y 317 YHON :paidaddy

aimeusis

91eQ UoIIRIdWO) 19.IIU0D) MIN

0¢/62/80 2@ uolid|dwo) paisn(py snoiraid

G/ /1208l

G.'8
00°002'Y
00°000°C
00°00¢
05'S16°C

B R PR RR RN AR PR R SRR RN R R R

VN
VN

VN
INNOWY 31919113
Q3LVINILST S, 43INIONT

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°s€
00°S€
00°0
000
000
0c'0
0c'0

999°L

SL°L1T'081

SL°L1T'081

00°00}
000l
00°000°C
00°09
G9'0
GG'0
S0
Ge'o
G¢'0
00°0¢l
00°00S'Y
00°00¢
00°0S¢
00°000°0L
00°000°L
002
GL')
002

LR PR PP LD R RR PR LR B R R SRR LH

L1'86T90TV$

SLLTT'08TS
76'6L9'0V€S

0S°00£°S8S°ES

INNOWV TV101

0s
0¢

0¢
0¢
0¢
0s
0s
00¢
00¢
14
oy
ol
2
2
00€
801°6E
00€

$
$

0z/ve/9

‘A'S
A
yoeg
yoeg
4
it
it
it
it
it
yoeg
4
yoe3
-
e
S
i
S

:Ag
1030BJ3U0D
*3U] ‘UOIIINJIISUO) S0YSISIOH :pa1daddy

sAeq Jepuaje) o€ Aq JopJQ 23uey) siyl {oses+3aa}(aseasdul)
91eq uonajdwo) |euidQ

+31Vd NOIL3ITdINOD LOVYLNOD OL IDNVHI

31vVa O1L INNOWY 1OVH1INOD V101
J9pJO @8uey) Sy Junowy 19N
(s)49p40 28uey) snoinaud [erol
1unowy 1esiuo) jeuldliQ

INNOWYV LIVHLINOD OL1 IONVHD
43QYO IONVHD 13N

INNOINY ISVIHONITVLIOL

INNOWY 3SV3IYO3A TVIiOL
ISd 00S+ Wibuaas Ae3 ybiH ,9 (1elsul 1S
yida(Q [euonippy) doiq apIsinO DA Yim doiQg episinQ ejaiouog soejdey 0S
(:21-0) doi@ apIsiNO DAd Uim doiQ apisinQ djatouo) soejday 6v
B1g uoneolyLIs A UOOBUUOY) 82IAISS ot
uida@ 2L < InD-uadQ .0} ||1pjoeg pue youai] Ly
uida@ ,21-,01 INQ-usdQ 40} [|IOoeg pue yousl 9
yida@ ,01-,8 IND-UsdQ 40} [|IfOBg pue yousl ] 14
uidaQ ,8-,9 IND-uadQ Jo} ||yxoeg pue youal| 144
uida@ ,9-,0 IND-uSdQ Jo} ||¥oeg pue youal| 1974
uononJisuo) InH-uadQ Jo suesy Aq DA .8 lIeIsu| YA
G X ,G WNWIUI -XOg 101j}U0D) ulelq WI0)S 8)8J0U0?) 10N1suo) Ly
uswaoe|dey pue [eAoway |[e Buluieley oy
[@AST puUNnolIS) Woll G Je Jejewelq ,9<998.] aAowsy 6E
[0luoD el | 8¢
waysAg Ajejes youal | /€
ge|S/youq a184ouo) soejdey pue a0y 9¢
ALDD Ag uonoadsu| aoueydesoy Ge

Jlemapig ajaiouo) aoejday ¥e




€ 19p4Q dbuey>
bunsing adid £10Z sii'H ueipu] / Ar37 yanos

199} 002 = YouI T

193eMI3SeM 20 313317 Y34dON

\ ISHI6BY M

1S MOT1IM

1S AND

)

NIVIN 43M3S 1SHNG Fdid e

puaba

DD ﬁ ISIStTem | =

LIS NITIV




(10)

REPLACE FIRE DAMAGED BUILDING AND AN ADDITION TO COLLECTION SYSTEMS
BUILDING - CHANGE ORDER NO. 6

The roof of the Collections Systems Building was last replaced in 2006. Construction activities
related to modifications of this building have exposed sun and weather damage to the
membrane on the roof and to the shingles on the mansard. Three (3) leaks have been repaired
following recent rain events.

CBM Construction, Inc. and Taggart Architects, Inc. recommend replacement of the roofing
membrane and shingles to protect the interior improvements being made and to enhance the
overall exterior appearance in coordination with the new addition. This work was not included
in the original scope and will need to be added by a change order.

The total cost of this change order will be $59,285, including construction management fees.

This project is being funded through cash reserves. The original contract amount for this
project was $2,223,738, and the adjusted contract amount to date including this change order
is $2,357,281.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to execute change order #6 for a new roof overlay and replacement of
shingles on the mansard of the collections system building in the amount of $59,285.00.



4523 Hoffiman Road
Little Rock, AR 72209
(501) 568-7607 office
(501) 568-7628 fax

A

i

£
SOMMRCIE B MUER T Rede
BE SHITT BETH auETRAGTR

Prepared for:

NLR Waste Water

7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, AR 72117

i

]

Scope of work:

Clean existing roof from all debris to prepare for new roof overlay.

Furnish and install one layer of 2" retro plus cover board, mechanically attached to roof deck.
Furnish an install a 60 mil TPO membrane, fully adhered with all seams electrically heat welded.
Remove and dispose of existing coping caps.

Flash all curbs and parapet walls in 60 mil TPO membrane.

Furnish and install all pipe boots, pitch pans, edge sealants, and all necessary accessories to complete the
roof to manufacturer’s specification.

Fabricate and install new TPO coated metal pipe jacks at heater vents.

Fabricate and install new 24 gauge kynar coated coping cap with cover caps.

Clean and remove all debris from work performed.

Perform a final inspection so assure that quality of workmanship has been met and 100% of the job is
complete.

Furnish owner with a 2 year workmanship warranty.

¢ Furnish owner with a 20 year manufacturer’s warranty.

cludes taxes and insurance $46,871.00

——
Option: Remove existing 3 tab shingles and replace with new, color chosen by architect. $5,384.

Curtis Kerns Date: 12/18/2019
Estimator
ACS Roof Maintenance, Inc. AR License No. 0160770319

Acceptance of Proposal:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the
work as specified.

Signature: Date:

Quote valid for 30 days




£21°J00H QHOJSNYW NC STTONIHS NAMMETN SWEN 314 safied % Jo | sbeq G6L0Z/0Z/TL WY #1050}

ole'og £05 8C5 ]
£6% £6

962% 962

:

O oo eooRokoCPphoohopPpleclrtolooeooPpleo|o|e|o |

SIVIO0L
4128 | AL3JYS B JONYHNSNI TWHIANID
LZ6S 334
LZ6S OVYIHHIAC
L ONILSTL
Ll

0sioo 00’0 [€{1K3] 000 00°0
500 00'0 00°0 000 000
00'0 000 00°0 000 000
000 000 00°0 00G 00°0
00°0 000 000 00°0 000

(=3
&
(=

=
e
(=

=

e o e e |o|x
Y

m_,aaee-ee

SIVIOLENS
BP0 000 000 000 00’0 $ £9E NIFANT HOav
005600 | 000 000 000 000 8 0 ONTH 2 TAYIA) Xl S3TVS
SIVIOIENS

<t
(s
—|—

ch
e

BESG

CROOoCooooooD0DDERIECCo oo o|S N

1] 00'¥8ES as| 1 OHOLSNYIA NO STTONIHS MIN

8 00°62L HH| &0 HIAOYNYIN LDIrOHd
g 00'00g Avd| | NOISIAYIANS
HLO/XL ANTH ans H08Y1 | TYIHALYW | ¥3H10 1N3d 1IN L1INN LINN #

IVIOL a3ANILX3T | dFANTIXT 1 JIANFIXT | GIANTLX3 | GIANTIXT XYL 4InD3 ans gy 1y LINM | NYND WALl W31

CleoooooohRroEeoeoRoooPoCoRroooRRReEReRICeCcIoe o
[=B [y Rlm) (=] (gl (o) oo} ol e}l f | )l (= =l ==l o ) om [ e (o ) [ e ) (g o ol oy (n | or | m ) (=] Sp | == (on i om [ o]

=]
&
CopPporooEErrELeerRRrRRRPEPECPLoE LD o

DCIOG%

J400d 0404SNYIW NO STT1ONIHS -103rodd

NQILDITIOD ONIaTINg
4004 QHO4SNVYIN NO STTONIHS 30V 1ddd ANV 440 JHV.L NMMYTIN




EZHONIGNING ONILSIXT 4004 3H NAMMYIN BWeN 34 sabed % Jjo | sbed BLOZ/0Z/Z)L WY LZ:8%0l

526'25% 6Cli 144
£9/% £8/
sar'cs 13174

-
g

SIVIOL
26125 | A134¥S @ JONVHNSNI TYHINTD
L0/6% 334

osLee 000 000 000 000
50°0 00'0 00'0 000 00’0
000 000 000 000 000 e Q¥IHYIAO
00°0 00°0 00'0 0070 60'0 L ONLLEIL
00°0 000 000 000 000 11 LINH3d oNIdTINg
STvlo1dns
05/1 NIOHNE H0av1
[ra4 (NS R TIWN ) XL STTYS
STv.l0ldns

L)
-Jb?H?H?

DDDDDE

20/'6¥% 198
o¥es [61¢]

=]
[=1

8F0 000 R] 00°0 00'a
005600 [ Q00 [CIN] 000 [HAN]

=
N
2]
=
N
eelelrlrRrler
BN
£ (e |—
~
ko
ko
=3
=F(=Y=}
LD
=
=
79

S5¢8 L2B9t

=3
Lo
P~
—

L88F Q0’1 298% as| | SNIJO0H SOV - 400Y Odl M3IN

o
]

00°GZZ g1 1 SOTONHOZLSTOOLAINIMONHL
52 00°5Z1 dH| € HIDYNYW 123r0Hd
0051 00'005L AM| L NOISIAY3ANS
HLOML INIH ans yOoav] V3LV | "3IHLO LNIY LINA LINN LINA #

ILOL J3aN3LX3 [AIANTLXE | GAANTLIXT |GIANTLXT | AFANI LT XL dind3 ans avi LW LINA | NYOD WL W3LI

QOO ooooEReReRroroRroooore oo o|e e

CcopororoplhoroioRroibkerrreRkopoootRrPrPprreooore

3
CoOopoErRERERroPoopppoooooolbo oo |e e
CowmecocRRhrooobRooPEoELoooGmoDEe @
CcCocoal—PoeooorrReRRLopopRrecopPoareeo

400d Odl *123roudd
NOILOITIOD ONIaTINg

4004 ONIGTING ONILSIX3 H3AO WILSAS ONIJ00d Odl M3IN NMMAIN




(1)

BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

Central Arkansas Water (CAW) currently performs billing services for the Ultility under an
agreement date September 2002, and desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year
term (see attached).

The new agreement varied from the current agreement with respect to the annual service
charge adjustments. The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments to the service
charge based solely on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately
1.8% for the period 2009 — 2019. The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on
the greater of the CPI or three percent (3%). CAW has been unwilling to consider any
modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into a Billing Services Agreement with CAW for a period of five (5)
years which will automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods thereafter.



BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

By this Billing Services Agreement (*Agreement”), Central Arkansas Water
(“CAW"), which is a consolidated waterworks system formed under Arkansas Code §
25-20-302, and North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee, which is a
committee formed by the City of North Little Rock ("Utility”), agree to the provision of
Billing Services by CAW to Utility by the following terms and conditions:

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, CAW prepares and conveys utility bills and receives monies therefor
(“Billing Services”) for municipalities and utilities in Central Arkansas under the name
“Utility Billing Services”,

WHEREAS, Utility desires to engage CAW to perform Billing Services on behalf
of Utility pursuant to the terms and provisions hereof;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and covenants
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree
as follows:

1. Definitions. The following are definitions of certain terms used in
Agreement:
a. "Customer” means each residential, commercial, or industrial

customer of Utility including but not limited to each detached single,
duplex, triplex, fourplex, or multiplex resident of any improvement
district, municipality, or other area defined and served by Utility.

b. ‘Customer Bill’ means the monthly statement prepared and
conveyed by CAW to each Customer that includes charges for
sewer services provided by Ultility. Materials to be furnished by
CAW with each Customer Bill within CAW's sole discretion may
include the prepared bill, postage, and an enclosed return envelope
unless Customer chooses automatic withdrawal or another
payment arrangement. Customer Bill may include charges for
services provided by CAW and other utilities.

C. “‘Rate” means the per-unit fee to be charged to a Customer as
determined in accordance with Section 8 hereof.

d. ‘Utility Receivables” means the dollar amount of Customer Bills
submitted by CAW to Customers for payment on each Customer
Bill for the benefit of Utility.

e. “Write-Off Accounts” means Utility Receivables adjusted on the
books of CAW, in accordance with CAW's standard accounting



practice of classifying accounts as uncollectable ninety (90) days
after the account becomes inactive.

Billing Services Agreement. During the term of Agreement, CAW shall
provide Billing Services for Utility for Utility’s sewer services to the each
Customer of Utility.

Supervision and Control. CAW shall have sole and exclusive supervision
and control over Billing Services, including but not limited to the method of
preparing and conveying Customer Bill, the selection, design and use of
forms and changes thereto; the selection and use of data processing
equipment, office machinery, and other equipment for preparation and
conveyance of each Customer Bill, and the hiring and management of
employees for the performance of Agreement. CAW's decisions with
respect to any and all aspects of its Billing Services shall be final and
conclusive. Utility agrees that CAW may make changes in its Billing
Services procedures during the term of Agreement and in the equipment
required therefore.

Description of Billing Services. Pursuant to and in accordance with the
terms of Agreement, CAW shall furnish the labor, services, materials and
equipment required to perform “Billing Services,” which, for purposes of
Agreement, means the responsibility of providing the following services:

a. Determining on a monthly cycle the appropriate fees due from
Utility to CAW in accordance with the Rate for each Customer;

b. Submitting Customer Bill to each Customer on CAW's normal billing
cycle;
C. Maintaining each Customer’s billing and payment records; and

d. Receiving, as agent for Utility, all funds transmitted to CAW from
each Customer on behalf of the Utility and remitting to Utility
amounts billed by CAW each month within fifteen (15) days of the
bill date of each monthly billing cycle.

e. CAW may adjust its monthly remittance to Utility for changes in
Service Charge, a billing error, a meter-reading error, an
uncollectible receivable that CAW writes off, a receivable that CAW
previously wrote off but nonetheless collects, a manifest injustice,
or other similar reason.

Accounting for and Distribution of Utility Proceeds. Each Customer may
pay Customer Bill by mail, electronic conveyance, or other means that
CAW makes available in CAW's sole discretion.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Service Charge. Beginning on April 1, 2019, CAW shall receive $0.983 per
bill that CAW transmits or delivers to each customer on behalf of the Utility
("Service Charge”). Service Charge shall be annually adjusted on April 1
each year by the greater of the previous calendar year’'s change in the
Consumer Price Index — All Urban Consumers (case year 1982-84 = 100)
as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, United States Department
of Labor or three percent (3%). Major upgrades, expenditures or changes
to CAW’s billing system may require renegotiation of the Service Charge.

Setup Charge. As CAW will bear no new setup expenses for Utility, Utility
will not be responsible for paying a setup charge.

Rate. Each customer's total fee due will be calculated by the Rate
provided by Utility from time to time.

Payment Processing Charges. It is contemplated that consumer demands
will necessitate the acceptance of credit cards or other forms of payment
that are not currently factored into Service Charge. Therefore, Ultility
agrees to pay its pro rate share of any fees assessed by payment
processing companies in addition to Service Charge.

Deposits. Deposits may be set based on the water meter size or a factor
applied to cumulative bill average as determined by CAW. This bill
average may include all services provided. Residential deposits are
returned to customer upon twelve (12) consecutive monthly of timely,
complete payments. Otherwise, the deposit shall be retained by Central
Arkansas Water until the final bill. Deposit refunds shall be applied to the
final bill paying Water, Sewer, and Refuse respectively. The remaining
deposit, if any, shall be returned to the depositor.

Penalties. Utility may elect to charge a monetary penalty on customers
who fail to pay a Customer Bill completely and timely. In the event Utility
elects to charge such monetary penalty, such monetary penalty shall be
charged against the amount of Customer Bill not paid on or before the
twentieth (20™) day following the due date stated on the bill. The penalty
will be ten percent (10%) unpaid balance of Customer Bill. At CAW’s
discretion, Utility may implement an alternate penalty amount if the
calculation is supported by CAW’s billing software.

Reports. As part of Billing Services and upon request, CAW will generate
such reports as reasonably requested by the Utility and which are
reasonably capable of being generated by CAW.

Communications from Utility. All requests by Utility to add, delete, modify
or in any way change its Rates or to obtain information concerning
individual accounts or groups of accounts or any other data shall be made
in writing to CAW no less than sixty (60) days before Utility wishes such




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

changes to take effect. All requests by Utility to modify the method of
calculation by which its Rate proceeds are generated shall be made in
writing no less than six (6) months before Utility wishes such changes to
take effect. Charges incurred by CAW for changes from the software
vendor will be passed on to Utility at cost.

Call Center. CAW will maintain a call center to accommodate Customers
regarding account balance and status questions. CAW will refer calis
regarding the services provided by Utility to Utility.

Cooperation. Parties agree to cooperate and share information in good
faith to make appropriate adjustments and to provide information to
ensure correctness in billing, coliection, and report generation.

Term. The initial term of Agreement shall begin on April 1, 2019, for a
period of five (5) years. Thereafter, Agreement shall automatically renew
for additional one (1) year periods (each a "Renewal Term") thereafter.

Termination. Either CAW ar Utility may terminate Agreement provided that
such party provides sixty (60) days' written notice to the other party of
termination of Agreement, in which instance CAW and Utility’s respective
responsibilities under Agreement shall terminate at the end of such period
of sixty (60) days. Termination of Agreement shall not affect Utility’s
liability, as provided herein, to pay the cost of Billing Services that CAW
renders pursuant to Agreement pricr 1o the termination of Agreement
including the duration of the sixty (60) days’ notice period.

CAW's Right to Terminate Water Service. It is understood and agreed that
Agreement shall in no way restrict or limit CAW’s right to terminate water
service to any Customer for nonpayment of billed charges or other
permissible reason. The parties expressly agree that CAW shall have no
liability whatsoever for any reduction in Customer Bills or Utility revenue
due to a termination of water service.

Waiver. The waiver by either party of a breach by the other of any
provision of Agreement shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver
of any subsequent breach of either the same or a different provision of
Agreement.

Severability. Should any part of Agreement be declared by a final decision
by a court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be illegal,
unconstitutional, invalid, or beyond the authority of either party to enter
into or carry out, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder
of Agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect, provided that
the remainder of Agreement, absent the excised portion, can be
reasonably interpreted to give effect to the intentions of the parties.



21.

22.

23.

24.

Amendment. Agreement is not subject to modification or amendment
except by a writing executed by both CAW and Utility, which writing shall
expressly state that the parties intend to amend the terms and conditions
of Agreement.

EntireAgreement. Expect as expressly provided herein, Agreement
constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties.
Agreement integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or
incidental hereto and supersedes all negotiations and previous
agreements between the parties with respect to all or any part of the
subject matter hereof.

Previous Agreements Terminated. Effective upon the first day of the first
term of Agreement, CAW and Ultility hereby terminated each previous
agreement aside from Agreement between CAW and Utility to which CAW
and Utility remain bound concerning billing services provided by CAW to
Utility.

Binding Effect. Agreement shall be binding on the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns.

[Signatures appear on the following page.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Central Arkansas Water and North Little Rock Waste
Water Utility have set their hands and affixed their respective seals.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER
UTILITY

By:
Mark Wilkins, Director

Date:

CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER

By:
Jeff Mascagni, Chief Financial Officer

Date:




(12)

APERMA

We have received notice, dated December 12, 2019, from the Arkansas Public Entity Risk
Management Association (APERMA) that due to decreasing membership retention, and
substantial increases in paid losses, APERMA will be ending its operation on February 15,
2020.

The letter stated that a “revised” statement will be issued to keep coverage in place until
February 15". At its November 12, 2019 meeting, the Committee authorized payment of
$143,789 to APERMA for the annual payment for the year 2020. This payment has not been
made, and a revised invoice was received from APERMA on January 9 in the amount of
$11,982. Itis assumed that a second invoice will be received for the period February 1 through
February 15.

APERMA further states that additional funds will be assessed over the next 4-6 years to
adjudicate open claims.

Staff have reached out to the Municipal League, BXS Insurance, Inc., and Stephens Insurance,
LLC for quotes. To date only the Municipal League has provided a quote (see attached).

Staff recommend proceeding with Municipal League for 2020 and pursuing additional quotes
going forward.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Municipal League for property and casualty
coverage for 2020.



| RECEIVED

- ;) ,f:'1|1.j.;

APERMA S

Arkansas Public Entity Risk Management Assoclation
APERMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Ron Brown, Crawford County Sheriff Kyle Osborn, City of Searcy Mayor
Dennis Thornton, Hot Spring County Judge Sharon Baker-Blount, Crawford County Circuit Clerk
Gerald Robinson, Jefferson County Judge Jeff Owyoung, City of McGehee Mayor
Trae fReed, |1, City of Lonoke Mayor John Thomison, Lawrence County Judge
Mike Lofton, Union County Judge Eddie Best, Arkansas County Judge
Ralph Ohm, General Counse!
December 12, 2019 CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marc Wilkins, Director

North Little Rock Waste Water Utility
P.O. Box 17898

North Litde Rock, AR 72117-0898

Dear Director Wilkins,

As many of you that atiended the October 10th general APERMA Board Meenng in Hot Springs are
aware, APERMA has arnived at a crossroads. Decreasing membership retenuon and substantial
increases in paid losses have created an untenable posiaon for connnued operanons. Auto and
propetty losses have resulted in a significant increase in premiums paid to the propesty carder and
together have combined to negauvely impact APERMA’s surplus.

While the Board has done whatever it could to keep the cost of membership as low as possible, it
became necessary for the Board to substannally increase membership costs for this year’s renewal.
They were aware that an increase in costs could mean some members might go to either the
Assoctation of Arkansas Counnes or the Arkansas Municipal League and with that in mind, set another
Board meeung for early December to review the impact of the renewal increase.

Overall the increase in “Billed Costs” was to be 18% and would have been followed up by another
18% nextyear. Even with these increases in billed costs, losses generated by the members, based on
APERMA’s hstorical data would still have exceeded the amount available to pay claims. This also
assumed that all members remained in APERMA.

As aresult of these factors and the desire of some membexs simply to join the Association of Arkansas
Counaes or the Municipal League, APERMA lost about 33% of the membership it had at the
beginsung of 2019. Further, since the 2018 renewal, APERMA has lost 4 of the program’s largest 6
members and 50% of its membership. With the erosion of the counnes and cites that had been
members, less than half of APERMA’s membership for 2020 would have been made up of coundes
and cioes.

#1 RIVERFRONT PLACE, §#735, NORTH LIITLE ROCK, AR 72114
1 800-274-2788 | WAV APERMA.COM








